
C O M M O N W E A L T H O F P E N N S Y L V A N I A 
P E N N S Y L V A N I A P U B L I C UTIL ITY C O M M I S S I O N 
P O . B O X 3265 , H A R R I S B U R G , PA 17105-3265 

September 28, 1994 

IN REPLY PLEASE 
REFER TO OUR FILE 

LLYOD R PERSUN ESQUIRE 
PO BOX 5950 
HARRISBURG PA 17110-5950 

I n r e : A-00107087, F. 1, 
Freightway, Inc. 

Am-G - A p p l i c a t i o n o f Independent 

Dear S i r : 

The above referenced a p p l i c a t i o n has been assigned f o r review without 
o r a l hearing. I n order t o reach a determination on the a p p l i c a t i o n , you are 
being required t o f i l e v e r i f i e d statements i n accordance w i t h 52 Pa. code Section 
§3.381(e)(1). You w i l l be required t o f i l e : 

A. VERIFIED STATEMENT OF APPLICANT 
B. VERIFIED STATEMENT(S) IN SUPPORT OF THE APPLICATION. 

The v e r i f i e d statements should be i n paragraph form. Each heading 
contained i n the attached minimum o u t l i n e should be a separate section or 
paragraph. 

You should be aware of the f a c t t h a t the v e r i f i e d statements w i l l be 
review based on the Commission's de c i s i o n i n the A p p l i c a t i o n of Blue B i r d Coach 
Lines. Inc., {A-00088807, F. 2, Am-K) 72 Pa. P.U.C. 262 (1990), which i n d i c a t e s : 
(1) the supporting witnesses must give evidence which i s probative and rel e v a n t 
t o the a p p l i c a t i o n proceeding; (2) the supporting witnesses must i d e n t i f y 
Pennsylvania o r i g i n and d e s t i n a t i o n p o i n t s between which they r e q u i r e 
t r a n s p o r t a t i o n and those p o i n t s must correspond w i t h the scope of the operating 
t e r r i t o r y s p e c i f i e d i n the a p p l i c a t i o n , i n c l u d i n g requests f o r v i c e versa 
a u t h o r i t y ; and (3) the number of witnesses which w i l l represent a cross s e c t i o n 
of the p u b l i c on the issue of need w i l l vary w i t h the breadth of the intended 
t e r r i t o r y and commodity d e s c r i p t i o n . 

You are being granted an i n i t i a l t h i r t y (30) days t o f i l e v e r i f i e d 
statements. They w i l l be due on or before October 28, 1994. 

I f a d d i t i o n a l time i s r e q u i r e d , i t may be requested by telephone but 
must be followed i n w r i t i n g w i t h the reasons f o r the extension stated. Questions 
about the a p p l i c a t i o n should by d i r e c t e d t o me at 717-787-4386. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

LKFrlg 

Lawrence E. Keener-Farley, Esquire 
Technical Review JSectTfon— 
Bureau of TransportatTionrv 
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Re: A p p l i c a t i o n of Independent Freightway, Inc 
A.107087, F . l , Am-G 

Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public U t i l i t y 

Commission 
North O f f i c e B u i l d i n g 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-32 65 

Dear S i r : 
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This A p p l i c a t i o n i s unprotested and i s b e f o r e ^ t h e ^ 
Commission on modified procedure w i t h o u t hearing. I n 
accordance w i t h Mr. Keener-Farley's l e t t e r dated September 28, 
1994, we d e l i v e r herewith the o r i g i n a l and two (2) copies of 
the f o l l o w i n g documents: 

1. Applicant's V e r i f i e d Statement — the A f f i d a v i t 
of Mr. Renna, i t s Vice President - Eastern Region; and 

2. Supporting shipper's A f f i d a v i t from B r i s t o l 
Corporation — the A f f i d a v i t of Mr. Foy, i t s T r a f f i c 
Manager. 

Very t r u l y yours /r~ N\ 

LRP:hmc 

Enclosures 

HAND DELIVERED 

DOCUMENT 
FOLDER 

ifsun--

OCX 31 )994'" 

mRY Wo. 
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BEFORE THE 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION} m 

0CT23 1994E>E3) 
Pa. p.u.a 

I n r e : A p p l i c a t i o n of : A p p l i c a t i o n DocketgNp.fcawtfTnatpafc 
Independent Freightway, I n c . : A.00107087, F . l , Am-G^ 

^ T 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

COUNTY OF GLOUCESTER 

AFFIDAVIT 

SS: 

-n 
o 

o • ^ 
•i • J 

o 
no 

GEORGE J . RENNA, being du ly sworn according a=Fo laftj 

deposes and says: 

OCT 2 51994 
1. He i s an adult i n d i v i d u a l who i s employed by 

Applicant as Vice President of i t s Eastern Region. Hefeisfeliitiill^^ 

f a m i l i a r w i t h Applicant's day-to-day operations i n Pennsylvania 

i n c l u d i n g the operations at Applicant's C o a t e s v i l l e Terminal. 

He i s authorized t o make t h i s A f f i d a v i t on Applicant's behalf. 

2. Applicant i s a Delaware co r p o r a t i o n which i s 

authorized t o do business i n Pennsylvania. I t s Pennsylvania 

operating a u t h o r i t y i s described on E x h i b i t "A" attached hereto 

and made a p a r t hereof. Applicant c u r r e n t l y i s pro v i d i n g 

service i n Pennsylvania i n accordance w i t h t h i s a u t h o r i t y . 

Applicant also provides t r a n s p o r t a t i o n as a common c a r r i e r of 

property i n i n t e r s t a t e commerce, subject t o the j u r i s d i c t i ^ n ^ o 

DOCKETED 
APPUCftTtON 

0CT31 



© m 

the I n t e r s t a t e Commerce Commission. The proposed operating 

a u t h o r i t y w i l i not d u p l i c a t e Applicant's e x i s t i n g operating 

a u t h o r i t y . No dual operations w i l l r e s u l t . 

3. Applicant's C o a t e s v i l l e Terminal i s located i n 

the C i t y of C o a t e s v i l l e , Chester County, which i s less than one 

hour's d r i v e from the manufacturing p l a n t of B r i s t o l 

Corporation ( B r i s t o l ) i n the Borough of Leola, Lancaster 

County. At the t e r m i n a l , Applicant employs two dispatchers, a 

r e c e p t i o n i s t and support c l e r i c a l personnel. 

4. Applicant's f l e e t a v a i l a b l e i n Pennsylvania 

consists of 120 van t r a i l e r s , 180 f l a t b e d t r a i l e r s and 300 

t r a c t o r s . The van t r a i l e r s are 48 f e e t long, 3 f e e t 6 inches 

high and 102 and 96 inches wide r e s p e c t i v e l y . The f l a t b e d 

t r a i l e r s are 48 f e e t and 45 f e e t long r e s p e c t i v e l y and 96 

inches wide. This f l e e t w i l l be a v a i l a b l e f o r use i n pro v i d i n g 

common c a r r i e r service t o B r i s t o l . 

5. Applicant proposes t o t r a n s p o r t as a Class D 

c a r r i e r p l a s t i c pipe from the f a c i l i t i e s of B r i s t o l Corporation 

i n the Borough of Leola, Lancaster County, Pennsylvania to 

points i n Pennsylvania and r e t u r n . P e t i t i o n e r has received 

demands f o r t h i s service weekly during the l a s t s i x months. 

- 2 -
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The demands were received by telephone from B r i s t o l whose 

personnel c a l l e d Applicant's t e r m i n a l . B r i s t o l has f i l e d a 

v e r i f i e d statement i n support of t h i s A p p l i c a t i o n . 

6. B r i s t o l manufactures p l a s t i c pipe at i t s Leola 

p l a n t . Applicant proposes t o use f l a t b e d t r a i l e r s t o t r a n s p o r t 

the p l a s t i c pipe to poi n t s i n Pennsylvania f o r B r i s t o l . The 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n w i l l be a v a i l a b l e on 24 hours' n o t i c e or less. 

Applicant i s prepared t o make m u l t i p l e d e l i v e r e d at m u l t i p l e 

d e s t i n a t i o n p o i n t s i n a s i n g l e t r u c k l o a d whenever required by 

B r i s t o l . 

7. Applicant p r e s e n t l y provides t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

service to B r i s t o l by f l a t b e d between points i n i n t e r s t a t e 

commerce. B r i s t o l i s s a t i s f i e d w i t h t h i s service. Applicant 

has not received any complaints about i t . 

8. Applicant's f l e e t i s inspected monthly as of 

course. D r i v e r s ' d a i l y write-ups f o r insp e c t i o n r e p a i r also 

are serviced r e g u l a r l y . At l e a s t four times each year. 

Applicant conducts r e g u l a r l y scheduled safety meetings w i t h i t s 

d r i v e r s . There are 300 such d r i v e r s . Neither Applicant nor 

i t s d r i v e r s nor i t s equipment are under any c i t a t i o n or are 
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convicted of any motor vehicle v i o l a t i o n . The drivers and 

Applicant are not under any safety investigation or suspension. 

9. Applicant i s f i n a n c i a l l y f i t to provide the 

proposed service. Exhibit "B" attached hereto and made a part 

hereof contains a true and correct copy of the balance sheet 

and income schedules f i l e d by Applicant as part of i t s 1993 

Interstate Commerce Commission Report Form M for the year ended 

December 31, 1993. Applicant's f i n a n c i a l condition has not 

changed materially since December 31, 1993. Applicant 

continues to operate at a p r o f i t and i s f i n a n c i a l l y f i t to 

provide the proposed service. Applicant has operated 

p r o f i t a b l y i n Pennsylvania subject to your Commission's 

j u r i s d i c t i o n continuously since early 1987 when i t o r i g i n a l l y 

was c e r t i f i c a t e d . 

10. As rates for the proposed service. Applicant 

proposes to charge the rates and to apply the rules contained 

i n i t s currently e f f e c t i v e t a r i f f s which are on f i l e with your 

Commission and e f f e c t i v e , as amended from time to time 

according to law. No rates, fares or charges are under 

suspension. There has not been granted or denied any special 

permission request to f i l e rates, fares or charges on less than 
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30 days' n o t i c e i n connection w i t h any a p p l i c a t i o n covering the 

same t e r r i t o r y as the i n s t a n t A p p l i c a t i o n . 

11. There are no labor unions which represent or 

which i n the past 12 months have requested or which have f i l e d 

a p e t i t i o n t o represent employees of Applicant w i t h the 

National Labor Relations Board or the Pennsylvania Labor 

Relations Board. There i s no threatened or e x i s t i n g labor 

dispute which a f f e c t s a p p l i c a n t or i t s employees. 

12. The i n s t a n t A p p l i c a t i o n was not f i l e d as a r e s u l t 

of any warning, road check or i n v e s t i g a t i o n by the Commission. 

13. Applicant's C e r t i f i c a t e of Insurance i s on f i l e 

w i t h your Commission. I t s C e r t i f i c a t e of Public Convenience 

was never revoked or suspended. Applicant i s i n compliance 

w i t h a l l r u l e s and r e g u l a t i o n s of your Commission and the 

requirements of the Public U t i l i t y Code. 

G^brge J. Renna 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED 
before me t h i s ^ t f f ' l day 
of October, 1994 
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INDEPENDENT 'TREIGHTWAY• INC. , a corporation CERTIFICATE 
of rhe State of Delavare I Q— 

PUBLIC CONVENIENCE 

A. 00107087 
Folder 1 

• The PejinaylvanU Public Utility Commision hereby certifiej th^t after an iuveatigition 

and/or' hearuiy had on the above entitled applicition, it hu, by iti report and order made and entered, 

a copy of which ia attached hereto and made a part hereof, found and determined that the jrxntinj of 

said application ia necessary or proper for the jervice, accommodation, convenience and safety of the 

public, and this certificate ia issued evidencing its approval of the said appliciUon as set forth in said 

report and order. 

.3n IDtztimnnv H f̂jcrrof, The PENNSYLVANIA PUBUC UTiury COMMISSION has caused 

these presents to be signed and sealed, and duly attested by its Secretary at ita office in the city of 

Harrisburr this 1st ^ y of JULY, 19 87. 

Attest: 

PENNSYLVANIA 

PUUUC UTILI nr COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT - A ' 



- 1 - • : - ^ v - : - > ---rPUBtlC^limiTI^COKMISSIOH''" 
••"-•-'=-": • -.-Earrijburg," PA": 17120 ; -: 

. • •- " ' : . " £ l 7 - ^ - •-'^t--v=: TJAiV-'^-^^'PnUic-Keeting "held : May 7, 1987 

*• Xonalssl oners -Present: T r'- 7--. '• '.-* ••" '.. . . . . . r 

- ". - Linda C, Tal iaferro , XhairMn 

B i l l Shane ' 

Application of Independent.Freightvay, . . A-00107087 
Inc., a corporation of the State of 
Delavare, f o r -approval of the transfer 
to i t of part of the ri g h t s held by 
Noerr Motor Preight, Inc. at A-00075088, . . . . 
consisting of a l l .the transferor ,B 

"'* " Class D a u t h o r i t y , subject to the .same ;.. , .... • 
: ~- l i n i t a t i o n s - a n d conditions, -

-John-E.-rrullerton for--the^applicant. 

0 X D E K 

BY THE COHMISSION: : _ 

This •na 11 er cones b e f ore the Cocniiss ion on an appl i cat i on 
f i l e d August 13, 1986. Corresponding applications f o r energency tempo­
rary authority and teaporary authority vere also f i l e d . By order 
adopted September 18, 1986, ve granted emergency temporary a u t h o r i t y . 
Public notice .of the .application vas given i n .the Pennsylvania B u l l e t i n 
of September 20, 1986. 

On DeceEber A, 1986, ve adopted a t e n t a t i v e decision that 
denied the t r a n s f e r to Independent Freightvay, Inc. (171 or applicant) 
of part of the operating authority of Noerr Motor Freight, Inc. (Koerr 
or t r a n s f e r o r ) . The Cocnission found that as Noerr vas to r e t a i n six 
(6) Class A r i g h t s v h i l e t r a n s f e r r i n g f o r t y - f o u r paragraphs of Class D 
r i g h t s , numerous c o n f l i c t s and duplications'" of au t h o r i t y vould occur. 
At least t & r t y (30) of the Class D rights vould impinge on the retained 
Class A r i g h t s and require t h i r t y (30) r e s t r i c t i v e paragraphs to be 
lodged on the s i x . (6) r i g h t s retained by Noerr. Tnis r e s u l t vas deemed 
to be against the public i n t e r e s t and the application vas denied. 
Hovever, the Tentative Decision advised that should Noerr desire to 
transfer a l l of i t s r i g h t s t o I F I or f i l e an app l i c a t i o n f o r discontinu­
ance of i t s Class A aut h o r i t y , the Ccc^ission's objection to the trans­
f e r could be overcome. , ... i , . , _•. _\ 



: '*v;r"I:!";'Hil L - ̂ S '.*'" 
- - On :recemfaer-;23» .1986, Koefx . f i l e d , i t s ^application at. . 

A-00075088,::.Folder:2t' Amendment P»
 ;:to "discontinue^its 'Class A 'authority. 

Simuitaneously, Koerr f i l e d .an application'-vith the Bankruptcy Court for 
approval'of the "abandowaentiV^nvits Tapplicationvbef ore t h i s Cotarnission, 
Koerr. i n d i c a t e s - t h a t i t has ;iiot:.rendered .-anyiaervice .under i t s Class A 
a u t h o r i t y since a t . l e a s t 1983 and there i s no.present demand for.service 
thereundervv:IFI^ :has ,vno -desire-to.-putchase the -Class A a u t h o r i t y and -
Noerr has not been able .to s e l l the authority t o any o t h e r - e n t i t y . On 
February 2 , 1987, the United States Bankruptcy Court f o r -.the ̂ Kiddle --
D i s t r i c t approved Noerr's act i o n .to discontinue the Class-A .authority. 

I F I attempted.to "file.exceptions t o the Commission's Tentative 
Decision denying the proposed transfer by l e t t e r f i l e d December 31, 
1986. Unfortunately, they vere f i l e d one day a f t e r the time period had 
run. By l e t t e r i f i l e d February 2, 1987, I F I v i t h d r e v . i t s .exceptions and " 
requested that the l e t t e r f i l e d December 3 I ( 1986, be .treated as a 
p e c i t i o n f o r reconsideration. 

By order adopted February 19, 1987, ve granted I F I ' s p e t i t i o n 
f o r reconsideration. Since Noerr has f i l e d an ap p l i c a t i o n f o r discon­
tinuance of i t s Class A r i g h t s and since ve have already .found I F I to be 

' f i t and since no issue of doraancy i s indicated in-.the record v i t h 
regard t o the Class D r i g h t s , ye sha l l approve the .transf er. 

A f t e r a complete reviev of-the record before u s , ^ v e i f i n d . t h a t : 

1. The ap p l i c a n t . i s f i t to receive a c e r t i f i c a t e o f-public 
convenience. 

2. , The applicant seeks to obtain by transfer a l l of the 
t r a n s f e r o r ^ Class D operating authority. 

3. The trans f e r o r has applied f o r the discontinuance of i t s 
remaining Class A operating a u t h o r i t y . 

• -4. A continuing need.exists for the service involved herein. 

5. Approval of the application i s necessary f o r the accc=o-
dation and convenience of the public; THEREFORE, 

IT IS ORDERED: That the application f o r the t r a n s f e r of part 
of the r i g ^ s held by Noerr Hotor Freight, Inc. at A-00075088, Folder 2, 
and a l l c r t h e r i g h t s at Folders 3, 4, 6, 7 and 8, be and i s hereby 
approved and t h a t a c e r t i f i c a t e of public convenience be issued to the 
applicant g r a n t i n g the f o l l o v i n g r i g h t s : 

1. To t r a n s p o r t , as a Class D c a r r i e r , property f o r 
the Great A t l a n t i c and P a c i f i c Tea Company .• 
from the borough of Levistovn, M i f f l i n County, to 
i t s stores i n the counties of M i f f l i n , Juniata, 
and Ferry; 



2. To .transport,' as'« Xlass =1) icarrleriiproperty.;—;- „;-. 
between points i n -the ̂ borough-of rLewiatovn, ; 
M i f f l i n County,-and v i t h i n -ten .(10).ailes-by • 
the usually , traveled :highvays .of :the l i m i t s 
of the said borough; .-, - . 

3. To transport, as a Class -.D carrier,-.household - • 
goods i n use from points i n -̂ the .borough of 
Levistovn, M i f f l i n County, .and. v i t h i n .ten-(10) 
miles by the usually traveled highvays of the 
l i m i t s of the said borough to'other points i n •-
Pennsylvania and vice versa; 

A. To transport, as a Class D carrier, rayon and 
rayon products f TOTS points i n the borough 'of 
Levistovn, M i f f ] In County, and v i t h i n ten (10) 
r i l e s by the usually traveled highways of the 
l i m i t s of the said borough, to points-in 
Pennsylvania, east of a north and «outh l i n e 
from the center of the.City of Harrisburg, 
Dauphin County, and the .return of. accessories; 

5. To transport, as a Class D carrier, milk from • 
points i n the borough of Levistovn, M i f f l i n . 
County, and v i t h i n ten-.(10) miles by .the 
usually traveled highvays .'of ,the .limits! of the 
said borough, to the c i t y of Lancaster, 
Lancaster County, and the c i t y .and countv of 
Philadelphia; . " ': 

6. To transport, as a Class D carrier, groceries" 
and returned milk cans fron the c i t y and • ' J • 
county of Philadelphia, to points i n the 
borough of Levistovn, M i f f l i n County, and '. 
v i t h i n ten (10) miles by the usually traveled ; -.. 
highvays of the H a l t s of the said borough; • 

7. To transport, * i.'lass D carrier, castings . 
and machinery part* fron the Standard Steel .. '. 
Vorks^Division of JUlrfvIn Locomotive Works 
i n the borough of l e v i s t o v n , M i f f l i n " County 
and vfcthin ten (10) Miles by the usually • 
traveled highvav* of the l i m i t s of the said 
borough t o other points i n Pennsylvania i n - ; : ; 
emergencies only, prrvlded that emergency.; " 
t r i p s s h a l l be rrported to the Commission 
immediately a f t e r ther are made; *.;.icc" •••* 

8. To transport, ax a f'lais D carrier, a r t i f i c i a l V.':-*/ 
s i l k and a r t i f i c i a l products and accessories • 
from the American Viscose Corporation, i n the ;;• 
borough of Marcu* HooV, Delavare County, -and 



:fronipoiiitfi:in:;the itownship '.of ^Crinville, 
MlffIia,;County to points in Pennsylvsnia, 
east ;of ^the^line iTnnnliig^iiorth^andisbtithith'rough 
the "borcrugh of HuntingdonHnntingdon ^Connty; 
and vice versa , excluding^transportation'»"£ron 
the borough-of-Harcus-Hoolt,-Delavare:Xounty;":to ' 
the c i ty of-Lancaster, Lancaster Ccunty; 

9. To transport, as a Class 3) carrier,-builders' -
equipnent, s t e e l , bricWand'lumber for'" "*- -;- ^-v-
P. H. ^Rhodes .of .-Levistovn.^Mifflin'County,-from 
points i n the county of ?Mifflin.'-tb^points i n 
Pennsylvania and vice versa , provided "such :" • 
transportation shall either originate"or "• • 
terminate at points of construction; 

10. To transport, as a Class D carrier, rayon, 
rayon products, cotton and cotton products, 
vool or vool products, 'or. intermixtures of 
said materials for Cluett , Peabody and Company, 
I n c . , from i t s p lmt -in the borough of 
Levistovn, H i f f l i n County,-to points in the " 
borough of ShamoVin'.-Korthumberland "'Cdunty,'' 
and the return .of damaged or refused 
merchandise; 

11. To transport, as a Class D carrier,- finished ind •' 
unfinished products ,' :materials 'and 'supplies, • ' " 
armaments and munitions fron the'Standard Steel 
Works Div is ion of Baldvin Locomotive Works in 
the borough of Burnham, H i f f l i n County, to * 
points in Pennsylvania and vice versa; 

12. To transport, as a -Class D carrier, o i l , grease, 
and other petroleun products from points in the 
c i ty of Philadelphia, and vithin th ir ty- f ive (35) 
miles of the Phi I j . lelphla Clty'Hall to mines of 
Rochester and Plttshurgh Coal Company in the 
v i l l ages of Erne i t , Mclntyre and Luzerne, Indiana 
County, Helvet ia , Clearf i e ld County, and Yatesboro, 
Armstrong County, and the return of empty 
containers and acr*aiories; 

13. To transport , a* a Class D carr ier , fibrous glass 
t e x t i l e s , c o n t a i n m and accessories for the 
Ovens-Corning FlbfrKlasx Corporation from points 
in the borough ol Huntingdon, Kuntlngdon County, 

'to points i n the r l r i e s of Allentown, Lehigh 
County, Easton, Northanpton County, Hazleton and 
Wilkes-Barre, Luzerne County, and Sunbury, 
Northumberland County, and the'borough of Kingston, 
Luzerne County, and the return of shipping containers 



and acceisorlea .fromjiaid.xities.and boroughs "to."': 
points i n the toroughiof.Buntingdon; .' . . 

14. To transport,-as a Class D carrier, doom and • 
other "products of Overhead -Door .Ccnpany,and : _ 
Modem Doors, Inc., from^the.borough of Xevistovn, 
M i f f l i n County, to points;in^Pennsylvania' and . 
merchandise, material,'"hardware, andysupplies 
from points i n Pennsylvania .to. Overhead 'Door 
Company and Modem Doors, .Inc., i n the borough of -
Levistovn; 

15. To transport, as a Class D carrier, farm machinery 
and parts thereof for the Kertzler and Zoolc Company, 
the Nev Holland Machine Company and the Nev 
Holland Machine Division of the Sperry-lUnd 
Corporation from t h e i r plant i n the v i l l a g e of 
B e l l e v i l l e , M i f f l i n County; to points i n 
Pennsylvania; 

16. To transport, as a Class D carrier, supplies and 
materials f o r the ".Hertzler and ZooY Company, the 
Nev Holland Machine Company and the Nev Holland 
Machine .Division of the Sperry-Rand Corporation 
from points i n Pennsylvania to "the plant of the 

. said companies i n t̂h'e •village :of 'Belleville, 
M i f f l i n County; -.':•":. -T-

17. To transport, as a Class D carrier, ferrous scrap, 
non-ferrous scrap, non-metallic scrap and salvage 
materials f o r Joe Krentzman & Sons, Inc., from 
points i n the county of M i f f l i n to points i n 
Pennsylvania; •"• • 

18. To transport, as a Class*D carrier, ferrous scrap, 
non-ferrous scrap, non-metallic scrap and salvage . 
materials f o r Joe Krentsnan h Sons, Inc., from . ... 
points i n Pennsylvania to points i n the county o f 
M i f f l i n ; = . . . r ^ . . , ' 

v i t h r i g h t number 18 subject t o the folloving condition: 

^hat no r i g h t , pover or privilege i s granted 
to transport scrap metal from points i n the -
c i t y of V i l l i a m s p o r t , Lycoming County; 

19. To transport, as a Class D car r i e r , property, 
from the f a c i l i t i e s of C. H. Kasland £ Sons i n 
the borough of C a r l i s l e , Cumberland County, to *_ 
i t s f a c i l i t i e s i n the tovnship of Granville, 
M i f f l i n County, and vice versa; . -



.i20-'^To'itranaiort,-^asTa'-Class -D carritr^property,-^->' - - - • 
from the^facilities.of C. H. Kasland £ Sons in • 

"v'"the^borbugh'-of/Carlisle,^Cumberltod^Ccmnty/'to . 
the fac i l i t i e s of 'Volksvagen.K^fac^ring vCorp-:' -'•"^ 
of America in the township of Eas't'HuntingdonV" 

••Westmoreland County, .and yice versa; j 

21. To transport, as a Class D 'carrier;' property, 
froa.the f a c i l i t i e s 'of C. H. is land & .Sons ; . 
in the tovnship .of'Granville,"'Mffiin~County/ _ ' 
to the f a c i l i t i e s of Volkswagen "Kanufaicturing"; " 
Corp. of .America in the'tovnship'of East ' ' ' ^ C ' 
Huntingdon, Vestiaoreland County,' and vice "versa; 

vith rights numhers 20 and 21 subject to the folloving restriction: 

That no right, pover or privilege i s granted 
to transport commodities in bulk; 

22. To transport, as a Class D carrier, property, 
for Coming Glass Works, fron its faci l i t ies 
located in the.tovnship of College, Centre 
County, to the fac i l i t ies .of RCA, .located in . . . 
the borough of ..Dunmore, Lackavanna county , .and 
vice versa; . . . ..: -,T.,..... ......^ . . . v > . 

23. To t r a n s p o r t , as a Class D carrier, ^property .from '-'~' 
•the f a c i l i t i e s of Cerro'Metal-.Products l o c a t e d 
i n the borough of Bellefonte and the tovnship of 
Spring, Centre County, to points i n Pennsylvania 
and v i c e versa; 

24. To t r a n s p o r t , as a Class D carrier, carpet, 
carpeting and metal racks fron'the f a c i l i t i e s of 
Magee Carpet Co. i n the tovn of Bloomsburg, 
Columbia County to the f a c i l i t i e s of Volksvagen 
Corp. o f America i n the tovnship of East 
Huntingdon, Westmoreland County and vice versa 
v i t h the r i g h t to use shipper t r a i l e r s ; 

25. To t r a n s p o r t , as a Class D carrier, property from 
the f j t r i l i t i e s of C a r l i s l e Tire & Rubber Co. and 
C a r l i s l e Syntec Systems i n the county of Cumberland 
'to p o i n t s i n Pennsylvania and vice versa; 

26. To t r a n s p o r t , as a Class D c a r r i e r , .property from 
the f a c i l i t i e s of C. H. Kasland & Sons i n the 
borough o f C a r l i s l e , Cumberland County'and.the 
tovnship o f G r a n v i l l e , M i f f l i n County to the 
f a c i l i t i e s of Magee Carpet Co. i n the tovn of 
Bloomsburg, Columbia County and vice versa; 



• /- - -27- To transport, as a .Clasŝ r/.carr±er,.:a.crap jaetal..; 
f o r Thalhelmer 3royr:Inc?ifrem r i t s .facilities^"'"J^-""- ' '? 

i n the c i t y and county" 'of Philadelphia ..to ..-points :/. 
i n the -counties of Allegheny, Armstrong^ -Beaver, - ' 
Butler, ̂ Cambria, Cl a r i o n i i r a y e t t e , Creene, "•• 
Indiana, Lavrence,-"Hercer/" Somerset, Venango, ; 
Vashington-and Westmoreland Vand vice versa; . : " 

28. To transport, as .a Class'.D x a f r i e r , property, ^ f o r : 

Jones and Hunt, Inc. ,'T'fr'om'its " f a c i l i t i e s ^ l o c a t e d . 
i n the tovnship of West '-Brunsvict, Schuylkill'" • , " 
County, to points i n Pennsylvania, and vice versa; 

v i t h r i g h t number 28 subject t o the folloving' condition: 

Tnat no r i g h t , pover or privilege i s granted 
to transport petroleum products i n bull:, i n 
tank vehicles. - - ---•'-...-... 

29. To.transport, as a Class D carrier, f i r e b r i c k - -
and other clay products from brick plants i n the • 
boroughs of Mount 'Union'and' Alexandria,"' Huntingdon • 
County, the v i l l a g e s "of -Claysburg-'and^Sproul,-IBlair";; 
County, and the village': bf-'Vandyke, Juniata County, 
to the plant i'of the'^ethlehemTSteel-Con^any ' - i i i the :* 
c i t y of Bethlehem, Lehigh'and Korthaaptori -'Counties/' 
and the r e t u r n of empty shipping f a c i l i t i e s ; ' 

30. To transport, as a Class D c a r r i e r , ' f i r e b r i c k - -
and other clay products on flatbed t r a i l e r s f o r *: 
Havs Refractories Company from i t s plant i n the . 
v i l l a g e of Havstone, M i f f l i n County, to points 
i n Pennsylvania; - i . . - - . . 

31. To transport,' as a Class D carrier, empty shipping 
f a c i l i t i e s , materials and supplies used or useful 
i n the manufacture of f i r e brick end other clay -
products on f l a t t r a i l e r s from points i n Pennsylvania 
to the Havs Refractories Company plant i n the-;;., 
v i l l a g e of Havstone, M i f f l i n County; .̂ : 

32. To transport, as a Class D carrier, f i r e b r i c k 
and cfay b r i c k on flatbed t r a i l e r s from the -- ..T 
General Refractories Company plants i n the-borough 
of Mt. Union, Huntingdon County, and the v i l l a g e s 
of Sproul and Claysburg, Greenfield Tovnship, B l a i r 
"County, to points i n Pennsylvania; and the r e t u r n "r 
of shipping f a c i l i t i e s and damaged or refused • ^ 
shipments; •'• ";S . t-----.-:;.?;-;.̂ - r-':': r> ^' v~. -.v'c'. 

33. To transport; as a Class D ca r r i e r , f i r e b r i c k .-'.--' 
and clay b r i c k on flatbed t r a i l e r s fron the ., • 



*.•'•.• -: .* * » " 
Harbison-Walker;Company ̂ plant in^'the ̂ orough of = 
ht.-.-.Uni on,-:Hunt'ingdon\C6i2nty;^toJ^^^ 
Pennsylvania; and 'the-Teturn;-of ̂ Bhippiii^ y f a c i i i t i e s ' 
and damaged -or refused '-'flhipnents; 

• 34. To transport, as a Class"!) carrier^'fireVclay r'" 
f o r . t h e .General.Refractories^Company.^frraT."its ' 
plants located i n the^villages-of :Spfoul "and ~' : •'" 
Claysburg/.Creenfield Township, .Blair-'County* 
to p oints i n ' PennsylvaniaV and -.the vreturn "of :." 
shipping f a c i l i t i e s ' and. damaged .or.:refused - /. 
shipments; _ 

35. To t r a n s p o r t , .as a Class D .carrier, f i r e b r i c k 
and clay products f o r the United States Steel 
Company from the v i l l a g e s of Sproul. and Claysburg, 
Greenfield Tovnship, B l a i r County," to . i t s plant 
i n the tovnship of P a l l s , Bucks County, and the 
retu r n of shipping f a c i l i t i e s and damaged or 
refused shipments; . . 

36. To t r a n s p o r t , as 'a .Class .D "carrier, ifibrous jglass 
products .and.-materials -used -in.-the/aanufacture,- -
.processing :and..-shipment -of siichjpro'ducts'-and 
supplies -for'^Ovens^Corning fiberglass-Corporation -

- f r o m ' i t s .plant ;locat"ed.in ;the.borough;of 
Huntingdon', Huntingdon "County," and from^its" ' ̂  
varehouse located v i t h i n f i v e (5) miles of the 
l i m i t s of said borough .to points i n Pennsylvania, 
and v i c e versa; 

• 37. To t r a n s p o r t , as a'Class V. c a r r i e r , . f i b e r g l a s s • 
reinforced p l a s t i c products and materials and 
supplies used i n the manufacture, processing and 
shipment o f . s a i d products from the f a c i l i t i e s of 
Ovens-Corning Piberglass Corporation .located i n 
the tovnship of Shirley, Huntingdon County, and 
v i t h i n an a i r l i n e distance of ten (10) statute 
miles of the l i m i t s thereof .to points i n 
Pennsylvania, and vice versa; 

38. To t r a n s p o r t , as a-Class D c a r r i e r , glass and 
glass^products, from the f a c i l i t i e s of Chromalloy 
American Corporation, located-in the-tovnship of 
G r a n v i l l e , M i f f l i n County, to points i n Pennsylvania; 

39. To t r a n s p o r t , as a Class D c a r r i e r , glass'and 
property used i n the manufacture, processing and 
production of glass and glass products, from points 
i n Pennsylvania, to the f a c i l i t i e s of Chromalloy 
American Corporation, located i n the tovnship of 
G r a n v i l l e , M i f f l i n County; 



w i t h r i g h t s :mnaberB :38 fand^39^bjec t ' ' ; to ' , the v fo l lbwlng ^condition 

That no righti :-power' 'or^pjflvilege is'/granted 
.-ro transport; xo r sod i t i e s ; l n h u l i . J1*:-

40. To t r anspor t , as a Class D c a r r i e r , - p r o p e r t y , " ' " 
from the f a c i l i t i e s o f Owens-Coming f iberg lass 

" 'Corporation?"in"-the I cbuntie8 : o f TUuphin* and • -
Cumberland, t o points i n Pennsylvania, .and" 
v ice versa; 

4 1 . To t r anspor t , as •a'Class"-!)-carrier, property; " f o r ' 
Georgia P a c i f i c Corporation'i from i t s f a c i l i t i e s 1 

i n Richland Township/-BucTcs County, to points i n 
Pennsylvania, and vice versa; - v . 

w i t h r i g h t number 41 subject to the following condi t ion: 

That no r i g h t , .power or pr ivi lege i s ' granted 
to t ranspor t property i n bullc 

42. To t ranspor t , -as-a Class D car r ie r , property f o r 
Avtex F ibe r s , ^ 'Inc.^ : f r om ' i t s ;facilitie"s' ; lb'cated 
i n Pennsylvania,-to ^points -in 'Pennsylvania^.and -
v ice versa; 'V >r' r '" ' . . ' ' ' r T ^"" : • - '•' -7 •• 

v i t h r i g h t number 42 subject- to the fo l lov ing condit ions: 

That no r i g h t , pover or pr iv i lege i s -granted 
to t ranspor t commodities i n bulk; and 

That no r i g h t , pover or pr iv i lege i s granted 
to t ranspor t property, to or from the 
f a c i l i t i e s of Kev Enterprise Stone & Lime .Co., 
Narehood Limestone, - I n c . , Detviler I ndus t r i e s , 
I n c . , H a r t i n Limestone, I n c . , Anthracite • 
I n d u s t r i e s , I n c . , National Gypsum Company, 
Asbury Graphite H i l l s , I n c . , McKesson Chemical 
Co., Hid-State Chemicals and Lumax Indus t r i e s , 
Inc. .-.-r ; .. **.;•":,-'. :*--' •- -

43. To t r c n s p o r t , as a Class D car r ie r , f i r e b r i c k 
and other r e f r a c t o r y a r t i c l e s on f la tbed t r a i l e r s 
f o r E. J . Lavine & Company from i t s plant i n the 
tovnship o f Plymouth, Hontgomery County, to the 
c i t y o f Har r i sburg , and the borough of Steel ton, r 
Dauphin'County, and the c i t y of Johnstovn, /•. 
Cambria County, and the re turn-of empty shipping '.• • 
f a c i l i t i e s and refused or rejected shipments. -. ' 

44. To t r anspor t , as a Class D carrier ," f i r e b r i c k • .-: 

and other s i l i c a and clay procucta, on f l a t b e d 



• t r a i l e r s , - from/the p l a n t * of General-iefractories -r 

.eompany^in;.Worth JCownship -.and ^the^Tborough-of *->.̂.-*. ...w. -
?brt~:^tilda»='Centre"'Count77'^ ? ^ ' 
the eastern-houndaTy of ;.the^connties.of .McKean, . ,. 
Cameron, ' C l e a r f i e l d , "Cambria and .Somerset, .and 
the' :retnm of'refused o r ; r e j e c t e d a r t i c l e s ̂ 'and " 
shipping containers. 

vith all-of the rights above", subj ect :to. the .folloving "general con­
ditions: '• " 'v-v;-..; .7'.''.'..".^ . 

1. That the approval hereby given i s not t o be 
understood as .corraitting the,Commission, .-in 
any proceedings .that aay.be brought-before . . 
i t f o r any purpose, t o . f i x a valuation-on the 
r i g h t s t o be"acquired by applicant from the 
present c e r t i f i c a t e holder equal to the 
consideration to be paid therefor, or equal 
to any value that may be placed thereon by 
app l i c a n t , or.to approve-or prescribe rates -
s u f f i c i e n t to y i e l d a return thereon. . 

2 . That applicant s h a l l not,record i n . - i t s - . u t i l i t y 
-.accounts any ;Mpunt R e p r e s e n t i n g i t h e ^ r i g h t s r ; 
herein granted i n ^excess.-of,-thetactual.cost 
of such r i g h t s t o the o r i g i n a l holder thereof. 

3. That the applicant .charge to Account.1550, 
Other Intangible Property, $17,500, being 
the amount of -the consideration .payable by 
i t f o r the r i g h t s and going concern value 
a t t r i b u t a b l e thereto; less any amount 
recorded under condition 2 above. 

4. That the . c e r t i f i c a t e holder s h a l l comply v i t h 
a l l of the provisions of the Public U t i l i t y Code 
as nov e x i s t i n g or as may hereafter be amended, 
and 52 Pa.' Code $31, as nov ex i s t i n g or aa may 
her e a f t e r be amended, and any other r u l e s and 
reg u l a t i o n s as may hereafter be prescribed by 
the Coizmission. Failure to comply s h a l l be 
s u f f i c i e n t cause to suspend, revoke or rescind 
t£e r i g h t s and p r i v i l e g e s 
conferred by the c e r t i f i c a t e , . 

5. That the c e r t i f i c a t e holder s h a l l not t r a n s f e r , s e l l 
or i n any vay convey any of i t s outstanding c a p i t a l 
stock t o any i n d i v i d u a l , partnership, corporation or 
any e n t i t y , v i t h o u t the p r i o r f i l i n g of an applic a ­
t i o n and approval thfireof by the Commission under 
66 PA C.S.A, 51102(3). 

10 



•• IT I S FURTHER-ORDEREDr^Thit the authority granted herein, to 
the extent that i t duplicates authority now held by or subuequently 
granted to the carrier, shall not be construed as conferring »ore than 
one operating right. 

IT IS TURTHZR ORDERED: That the applicant shall not engage in 
any transportation granted herein until i t has complied with the re­
quirements of the Pennsylvania Public Utility Code and, the .rules and 
regulations of this Commission relative to the f i l i n g and acceptance of 
evidence of insurance and a t a r i f f adoption supplement in accordance 
with 52 Pa. Code S23.13(e). 

IT IS 7URTHER ORDERED: That, vlth the adoption of the instant 
order, the temporary authority application i s hereby dismissed. 

IT IS HJRTHEK ORDERED: Tnat issuance of the certificate be 
vithheld pending receipt of the 1986 Annual Report of the transferor. 

IT IS PURTEER ORDERED: That in the event said applicant has 
not, on or before sixty (60) days from the date of the service of this 
order, complied vith the requirements hereinbefore set forth, the 
application s h a l l be dismissed without further proceedings. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: That upon compliance vith this order, 
the rights granted the transferor, Noerr Hotor Freight, ..Inc., at 
A-00075088, ..Folders 2, 3, 4, 6, 7 and 8 be cancelled and the record be . 
marked closed. 

BY r-:E COHMISSION, 

(SEAL) 

ORDER ADOPTED: Hay 7 , 19 87 

ORDER ENTERED: Hay 12 , 19B7 
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,. _ . . . , ..,-ji>?:P£KNSYLVAKU^- - • • • 
^^ r^ r r -^ / -^" ' - " PUBLIC • UTILITY COJOOSSION 

Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Public Ketting held Ptbruary 1 1 , 1988 

Connis sion ers Present: 

B i l l Shane, Chairman 
V i l l i a m E. Smith, Vice-Chairman 
Linda C. T a l i a f e r r o ' 
Frank Fi s c h l 

Application of Independent Freightvay, A-00107087 
Inc., for the r i g h t to begin to trans- y, 2 
port , property, from the f a c i l i t i e s 
of Atlas Energy Products, Division 
of Atlas Roofing Corporation, i n the 
borough of Camp H i l l , Cumberland 
County, to points i n Pennsylvania; 
subject to the f o l l o v i n g condition: 
That no r i g h t , pover or p r i v i l e g e 
I s granted to transport property 
i n bulk. 

John E. Fu l l e r ton f o r the appl icant . 

O R D E R 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

This matter cooes before the Ccmmission through an app l i ca t ion 
f i l e d March 13, 1987. Public not ice of the app l ica t ion vas given i n the 
Pennsylvania B u l l e t i n of A p r i l A, 1987. There vere no protests and the 
record i s nov c e r t i f i e d to the Comnission fo r i t s decision v i t h o u t o ra l 
hearing. Tne record consists of v e r i f i e d statements entered by the 
appl icant and the supporting shipper. 

Independent Freightvay, Inc. currently operates the sought 
au tho r i t y under emergency temporary authority granted A p r i l 2, 1987. 
The applicant also holds au thor i ty granted May 7, 1987, to operate the 
a u t h o r i t y formerly held by Noerr Motor Freight, I nc . 

Appl icant conducts i t s Pennsylvania operations out of f a c i l i t i e s 
located at Lev i s tovn , PA. These f a c i l i t i e s include a maintenance and 
repa i r garage. Appl icant conducts a comprehensive' safety progran and a 
s t r i c t preventat ive maintenance and inspection program i s i n e f f e c t . 
The applicant has 15 t rac to r s and 25 semi t r a i l e r s i n use i n i t s Pennsyl­
vania operation. _ ' -



The unaudited balance sheet aubnitted by the applicant shovs a 
net :operating 'profit -in 1986 of $2,688-and in the- f i rs t s ix months of 
1987 $2,053. 

The a u t h o r i t y sought here i s necessary since the author izat ion 
i n the -above mentioned t rans fe r grants the r i g h t to perform service from 
the . f a c i l i t i e s of Ovens-Coming fiberglass Corporation (O-C) (Emphasis 
added). O-C has sold the . f a c i l i t i e s to Atlas Energy Products, Divis ion 
of A t l a s :Roofing-Corporation (A t l a s ) . - The same operations v i l l be 
conducted by At l a s as previously vere performed by O-C. Emergency 
temporary a u t h o r i t y vas granted so that Atlas could continue the 0-C 
operation v i t h o u t lack of c a r r i e r service. 

A rev iev of the record shovs that the applicant has the 
equipment, experience, a b i l i t y and fitness necessary to provide the 
service proposed. The previous use of the car r ie r by 0-C has demon­
s t ra ted that there i s a need f o r the service requested. 

Ve f i n d : 

1 . That the applicant currently operates pursuant to £ 
common ca r r i e r c e r t i f i c a t e granted May 7, 1987. 

2. That the applicant has the equipment, experience and 
f i t n e s s necessary to provide the propc3ed service; THEREPOHZ, 

IT IS ORDERED: That the application be, and i s , hereby 
approved so tha t the r i g h t h'o. A5 entered by supplemental order August 20, 
1987, s h a l l be amended to read as f o l l o v s : 

To t ranspor t , as a Class D carr ier , by motor 
veh ic le , proper ty , f r o c the f a c i l i t i e s of 
At las Energy Products, Divis ion of Atlas 
Roofing Corporation, i n the borough of Camp 
H i l l , Cumberland County, to points i n Pennsyl­
vania and v i c e versa; 

subject to the f o l l o v i n g condi t ion : 

Ko r i g h t , pover or p r i v i l e g e i s granted to 
transport property i n bu lk . 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: That the applicant sha l l not engage i= 
any t r anspor ta t ion granted herein u n t i l i t s h a l l have complied v i t h the 
requirements of the Pennsylvania Public U t i l i t y Code and the rules and 
regulat ions of t h i s Cocnission re l a t ive to the f i l i n g and acceptance c f . 
a t a r i f f e s t ab l i sh ing j u s t and reasonable ra tes . . 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: -That i n thc event said applicant has 
no t , on or before s i x t y (60) days from the date of the service of this 
order, compiled v i t h the requirements hereinbefore set f o r t h , the app l i ­
ca t ion s h a l l be dismissed without fur iher proceedings. ' •' 

- 2 -



. - . -sruted-to the c a r r i e r 7 ^ ^ ^ -subsequently 
- - o n e r o p e r a t l n g ^ l g h ? " ' — * 0 t b c " " ^ e d . s . c o n f e r r i n g - . o r e than 

IHI COHMISSION, . 

(SEAL) 

ORDER ADOPIZD: February n , isas 

ORDER EN1ERED: F e b r u a r y 1 5 , -1988 

- j -



^ r̂j't-̂ 'î 1^ —*• -• •• ̂ p̂̂ ^̂ "" *"' " " • "'"—' •" • ^̂ ^̂  •-• 

-̂ ̂ PUBLIC^mmrr̂ OTftfrssioH& V;.-.-.v-..?-w.-.-
V".;; .̂;- Eifrisburĝ PA•-•17120 :.: 

•Public Keeting held ^September .-29, ,1988 

Cossniasioaers -Present: •- :•• . -

.Bill::Shaiie,*°Chainnan v'-—' ci*-.-.* : . 
VUl iam E.^Smiti^Vice^CbairBan-1--'-"'"^-' ' .-!-:.-
Linda ^ . " T a l i a f e r r o ^ - . -
Joseph Bhodes'i- Jr.:—•" 
Prank Pischl1'-" :- * - " 

Application of Independent Breightvay, A-00107087 
I n c . , a corporation of the State of p. 1 
Delaware, for âmendment co i t s cormon AB-A 
cairrier cer t i f i ca te , vhich grants .the 
right, inter a l i a , to -tranaportj-.by motor 
•vehicle, property .betveen-points-in-the • 
borough of Levis tovni 'Miff l in .County,- and ' 
iri.tMn4ten''i(10)?iBile8';,by-.'the usual ly c-'-- -
traveled ^highways'of :.therlimits :of ithe 5>:L-.v:I-ss-.:s-;^-.•_: r . ^ ... '.,= : 

said borough: ^'SO^AS '-TO ^PERMIT :the •.trans^j . v M ' • . 
portationvbf *.ie'quipment7-parts-rand.rsupplies -. '^y:.: 

:uaed-in .the ^manufacturing:"of jstereo .speakers, 
from points in' s Pennsylvania f:to -the rfaci l i t ies t •'- -TV 
of Sanyo Audio Manufacturing (D.S.A.) Corp. 
located i n the tovnship of Armaugh, Mif f l in 
County, and vice versa; -

Shearer, Kette, Evans & Woodside, by Lloyd R. Persun, for the protestant. 

O R D E R 

BT TEE COMMISSION: 

This matter comes before the Commission on an application f i l e d 
July 28, 1988. Public notice of the application vas given i n the 
Pennsylvania B u l l e t i n of August 20, 1988. 'No protests vere f i l e d and the 
application i s now c e r t i f i e d to the Commission f o r i t s decision without oral 
hearing. The record consists of v e r i f i e d statements submitted on behalf of 
the applicant and the supporting shipper. 

Corresponding applications f o r emergency temporary and temporary 
authority were also f i l e d . By Tentative Decision adopted August 18, 1988, ve 
denied the applicant 1a request f o r emergency temporary authority. The 
application f o r temporary authority i s s t i l l pending. 



. ' ; . Indep^^t . : Prel^htwy; :.Inc^;(ITI^^^^ ^lis -a .Delaware 
corporatlonAvlth 'tits'icorporate iheadquarters^In.sBodtford,{.Illinois*The 
applicant "iVas'^'Initially--certifIcated .- ; inil987^dtcSently^operates .under 
forty-five-.paragraphs.of r ights . I T I also holds^cOTiMn^ca^^er 
fron -the ^Interstate' Cosnmerce 'CoaBiisalon. By this' appi lcat ira , I T I seeks 
authority ato aerve'^e^additionalJsMpper.-ij ;-;; .cj^'^-v 

. - .The proposed-operation v i l l be conducted.from the applicant's 
tenainal; . located-in .Reedsville, H i f f l i n County. IKC has a f l ee t of f i f t y 

'tractors-and -one ^hundred - t r a i l e r s available for service i n Pennsylvania. ,A 
conprehensive.safety program for drivers and v e h i c l e s ? i s ^ c u r r e n t l y J i n " J . " 
operation. As evidence of i t s f i n a n c i a l capacity to perform the .additional 
service , the applicant reports assets of ?21,D32,000, v i th l i a b i i i t i e s '.bf 
$12,697,000, leaving a shareholders' equity of $8,335,000. Gross intrastate 
operating revenue I n 1987 vas $517,000. 

Vi l l i am P. HcCoy, manager of material control, production control 
and t r a f f i c for Sanyo Audio Hanufacturing (U.S.A..) Corp. (Sanyo or shipper) , 
submitted a ver i f i ed statement i n support of the application. Sanyo, 
formerly Fisher Corporation, manufactures stereo .speakers .at a plant i n 
Armaugh Township, H i f f l i n County, approximately f ive jailes from the 
applicant's terminal. The shipper plans to discontinue . i t s ;private carriage 
operation and have a l l inbound and outbound shipments .'transported by conniion 
c a r r i e r . - Raw materials and supplies are delivered :to i h e ifactozy ;at 3 a ..rate, . 
of tvo- or :three f u l l t r a i l e r loads each business :day."ixurrent ̂ Pennsylvania 
origins ^for rlnbound -freight include Allentown,"tBloomaburg/^Har^buxgJ'iHount -
Carmeli-rPhiladelphia, •Pittsburgh -and Villiamapo'rtra.Huch :of :the-inbound .-
freight w i l l . b e moved as a backhaul for earlier ̂ intrastate and-interstate " 
outbound t r a f f i c of f inished products. • . . v. . 

After a complete review of the record before us, we f ind: • 

1. That the applicant has shovn that there i s a public need for 
the proposed service . 

2. That the applicant possesses the necessary equipment, experi­
ence, and f i n a n c i a l capacity to perform the proposed service . 

3 . That approval of the application i s necessary for the accommo­
dation and convenience of the public; TKZRS70SZ, 

I T IS ORDERED: . That the application be and i s hereby approved and 
that the c e r t i f icate" issued to the applicant on July 1, 1987, be amended to 
include the following r ight : 

To transport, as a Class D c a r r i e r , equipment, 
• parts and supplies used in the manufacturing of 

stereo speakers, from points i n Pennsylvania, 
to the f a c i l i t i e s of Sanyo Audio Hanufacturing 
(U.S .A. ) Corp., located in the tovnship of 
Armaugh, H i f f l i n County, and vice versa. 
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' I T IS :>UKTHLR''OBDESED: -vThat the r'exceptions.'filed -to the t en t a t i ve 
dec is ion , ^adopted August 18, 1988, at A-00107087, 7 . 602, he and are hereby 
dismissed. 

I T IS FURTHER ORDERED: • That, upon compliance v i t h the condit ions 
set f o r t h i n t h i s , order , the app l ica t ion . fo r temporary au thor i ty be and i s 
hereby dismissed. 

I T IS >UKTHhK OBDERED: That the applicant s h a l l .not .engage i n any 
"transportat ion granted herein u n t i l f i t sha l l have complied v i t h the r equ i re ­
ments of the Pennsylvania Public U t i l i t y Code and the rules and regula t ions 
of the Commission r e l a t i v e to the f i l i n g and acceptance of a t a r i f f estab­
l i s h i n g j u s t and reasonable ra tes . 

IT IS FURTEER ORDERED: That the authority granted herein to the 
extent that i t dupl icates author i ty nov held by or subsequently granted to 
the app l ican t , s h a l l not be construed as conferring more than one operating 
r i g h t . 

I T IS FURTEER ORDERED: That i n the event said applicant has not , 
on or before s i x t y (60) days from the date of the service of t h i s order , 
complied v i t h the requirements hereinbefore set f o r t h , the -app l i ca t ion sha l l 
be-dismissed v i t h o u t f u r t h e r proceedings. 

BT THE cmaissioN, 

Rich 
Secretary 

(SEAL) 

'. .'ORDER ADOPTED: September 29, 1988 

ORDER ENTERED: 5.$ 
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" : : ' "Harrisburg, .PA :.-:;17105-3265 '•'>:• -. • '-" -

^'Public .Meeting' held ; August 1, 1991' 

Connnissioners Present: 

Joseph Rhodes, J r . , Vice-Chairman 
Wendell P. Holland,.Commissioner 
David W." Rolka, Commissioner - -

Application of Independent" Freightvay, A-00107087 
Inc., a corporation of the State of F. i 
Delaware, f o r amendment to i t s common Am—B 
ca r r i e r c e r t i f i c a t e , which grants the 
r i g h t , i n t e r a l i a , to transport, by motor 
vehic l e , property from the f a c i l i t i e s of 
Ca r l i s l e Tire & Rubber Co. and Car l i s l e 
Syntec .Systems i n the county of Cumberland 
to points "in'Pennsylvania, and vice-versa: ^ 
SQ AS TO PEI^T. 'the^transp6rtati6n'"."of " -•... - . ; • 
roofing• materials ?and'.roofing"accessories^r~• .-..• .-
from the " f a c i l i t i e s ~of "Goodyear T i re & -. .-^ . _ j 
Rubber Co;', ;;in 'the"borough'.of C a r l i s l e , ... '[ ..... - - . r..;;r 
Cumberland County, "to points i n Pennsyl­
vania; and metal"bui ld ing products from 
the f a c i l i t i e s of B i l l y Penn Corporation 
i n the c i t y and county of Philadelphia, 
to points i n Pennsylvania. 

Lloyd R. Persun f o r the applicant . 

O R D E R 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

This a p p l i c a t i o n , f i l e d December 13, 1990, i s before the Commission 
fo r i t s decision without oral hearing. Public notice of the application vas 
given i n the Pennsylvania B u l l e t i n of February 9, 1991.. There vere no 
protests and the record, vhich consists of statements entered by the 
applicant and the tvo supporting shippers i s nov c e r t i f i e d to the Connnission 
for i t s decision. 



The--applicant, ' :Independent,Freigh^^ys;%nc.'i1is -a Delaware •• 
corpora t ion w i t h . termii ia ls ..located jrbxfvBoute ^665/Reedsville M i f f l i n •• County 
and'641 North Easton Road, Glenside, iMontgdmery County .'""The shippers, 
Goodyear .Tire &.Rubber Co., C a r l i s l e , Cumberland County and B i l l y Penn 
Corporation,-ci ty. /^d;;county,; .of . ;Philadelphia ' ; , 'Vil l be served by these 
te rmina l s , - A p p l i c a n t ' s - a v a i l a b l e f l e e t consists of f i f t y (50) t r a c t o r s , 
seventy- f ive (75) f l a t b e d t r a i l e r s .and one hundred (100) van t r a i l e r s . 
Appl icant .employs .two dispatchers and c l e r i ca l support personnel a t each 
t e r m i n a l . 

App l i can t ' s f l e e t i s inspected monthly 'at-Hunter's Garage i n 
Mai t l and , M i f f l i n County. The d r i v e r s ' daily write-ups f o r "inspection and 
r epa i r are also serviced there. Four times each year, applicant conducts 
sa fe ty meetings w i t h i t s d r i v e r s . Equipment i s dispatched by telephone and 
communications w i t h shippers i s by phone. An unaudited balance sheet 
submitted by the appl ican t shovs t o t a l assets of $41,571,000 v i t h t o t a l 
l i a b i l i t i e s of $23,638,000 leaving stockholders' equity of $17,933,000. An 
income statement shows t o t a l net income fo r t h e - f i r s t three months of 1991 to 
be $336,000. 

Er ic Hersh, c o n t r o l l e r o f B i l l y Penn Corporation submitted a 
v e r i f i e d statement on i t s behal f . B i l l y Penh i s : engaged in" the'business of 
manufacturing .and s e l l i n g r e s i d e n t i a l metal-building "products J'such'as 
downspouts, gu t t e r s , . hea t i ng -ven t i l a t i ng -a i r condit ioning "(HVAC)^products"and 
accessories /theretc*. • . .^Bil ly Penn-requires -the'transportation76f ' f o u r " f u l l ' ' ! " ' 
t ruckloads .of . r e s i d e n t i a l metal b u i l d i n g products jeach^veek,'"using' vans. 
Movements v i l l o r i g i n a t e at i t s varehouse in" t h e ' c i t y "of Philadelphia. ' "The 
des t ina t ion points are over tvo hundred r e t a i l lumber yards at poin ts 
throughout the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Each' truckload involves up to 
ten stops f o r d e l i v e r y at various lumber yards. ' Damaged or re jec ted 
merchandise i s re turned to the shipper. 

Louis R. Macedo, varehouse manager of Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co., 
C a r l i s l e , Cumberland County, submitted a v e r i f i e d statement on i t s beha l f . 
Goodyear ships r o o f i n g mater ia l s , adhesives,-screws, -flashings and fasteners 
on f l a t b e d equipment. The r o o f i n g materials and accessories are d i s t r i b u t e d 
from t h i s f a c i l i t y to points throughout Pennsylvania. Goodyear requires the 
t r anspor t a t ion of s i x to seven f u l l truckloads of r o o f i n g materials and 
accessories each week. Among the dest inat ion points are Phi ladelphia , 
P i t t sbu rgh , M i l f o r d , Concordvi l le , McKees Rock, Nev Castle, Greensburg, 
Bethlehem,. Washington, Altoona, Duncansville, Ambridge, Bakerstown, Beaver 
F a l l s , Roaring Springs, West M i f f l i n and Chesvick. Shipments o f t e n require 
m u l t i p l e stops enroute to the f i n a l dest inat ion. Damaged and r e j ec t ed 
merchandise i s returned to the shipping point . 

A rev iev o f the record shovs that the appl icant has the a b i l i t y , 
equipment, experience and f i t n e s s necessary to provide "the proposed service . 
The supporting shipper has demonstrated a need f o r the services of the 
app l i can t . 
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' - r 'Ve . f i n d : 

T l i a t t l l e a p p l i c a n t c u r r e n t l y operates pursuant t o a common 
c a r r i e r c e r t i f i c a t e gran ted J u l y 1 , 1987. 

2 . • T h a t - t h e - a p p l i c a n t has the equipment, experience and f i t n e s s 
necessary to p r o v i d e the proposed se rv i ce ; lEERErORE, 

I T IS ORDERED: .That X h e . a p p l i c a t i o n be and i s hereby approved, and 
t h a t the c e r t i f i c a t e issued on J u l y 1 , 1987, as amended, be f u r t h e r amended 
t o i n c l u d e - t h e " f o l l o v i n g r i g h t s : 

1 . To t r a n s p o r t , as a Class D c a r r i e r , roo f ing 
m a t e r i a l s and r o o f i n g accessories f rom the 
f a c i l i t i e s o f Goodyear T i r e & Rubber Co., i n 
the borough o f C a r l i s l e , Cumberland County, 
to p o i n t s i n Pennsylvania ; 

2 . To t r a n s p o r t , as a Class D c a r r i e r , metal 
b u i l d i n g p roduc t s f r om the f a c i l i t i e s of 
B i l l y Penn C o r p o r a t i o n , i n t h e c i t y and county 
o f P h i l a d e l p h i a , t o p o i n t s i n Pennsylvania. 

• I T IS FtJRTHER ORDERED: That the appl ican t s h a l l no t ' engage i n any 
t r a n s p o r t a t i o n g ran ted h e r e i n u n t i l i t s h a l l have complied v i t h the 
requi rements o f the Pennsylvania P u b l i c U t i l i t y Code and the r u l e s and 
r e g u l a t i o n s o f the Commission r e l a t i v e to the f i l i n g and acceptance o f a 
t a r i f f e s t a b l i s h i n g j u s t and reasonable ra tes . 

I T IS FURTHER ORDERED: That the a u t h o r i t y granted h e r e i n , to the 
e x t e n t t h a t i t d u p l i c a t e s a u t h o r i t y now held by or subsequently gran ted to 
the c a r r i e r , s h a l l n o t be construed as confe r r ing more than one o p e r a t i n g 
r i g h t . 

I T IS FURTHER ORDERED: That i n the event the a p p l i c a n t has n o t , on 
or b e f o r e s i x t y (60) days f rom the date of the s e rv i ce o f t h i s o r d e r , 
compl ied w i t h the requirements he re inbefore set f o r t h , the a p p l i c a t i o n s h a l l 
be d ismissed v i t h o u t f u r t h e r proceedings . 

BY TEE COMMISSION. 

n 

J e r r y Rich 
Secretary 

(SEAL) 

ORDER ADOPTED: August 1, 1991 

'ORDER ENTERED: August 2, 1991 
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"-- PENNSYLVWriA 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
Harrisburg/ PA : 17105-3265 

. - -^ . • -• r -̂.- Public-Meeting . held - - November 5, 1992 

Commissioners Present: . . . . . . . ^ . . ' . . r_ , . 

David W. Rolka, Chairman 
JosephIRhodes,..Jr-Vice-Chairman 

. ...w,Wendell F. I Holland, - Commissioner - • -

A p p l i c a t i o n of Independent Freightway, A-00107087 
Inc. , a c o r p o r a t i o n . o f the State of F. 1 
Delaware, f o r amendment t o i t s coramon Am-C 
c a r r i e r c e r t i f i c a t e , which grants the 
r i g h t , . inter.. a l i a , .to t r a n s p o r t , by • 
motor v e h i c l e , ..property, .from.the -. -
f a c i l i t y ^ o f Owens-Corning-Fiberglass .. 
Corporation, r i n ^ t h e .counties ~of 7Dauphin -;. -
and Ciimberland, v-to .points ..in?Pennsyl- . 
•vania/"'and !vice~versa: ' ~ Tthe'ltranspofta-r. 
t i o n of ./niariufacturedTpreJcast . ~ . 
concrete^units' from th"e™£acilities^'of 
Beavertown .Cast /..Stone, ..Inc.., ,located ,-in -. . . .. -; -
the 'township"bf Franklin",'"""Snydef"County, 
t o p o i n t s ^ i n Pennsylvania;... ( 2 ) - i n d u s t r i a l 
water treatment" chemicals from the . f a c i l i ­
t i e s of Betz L a b o r a t o r i e s , I n c . , "located 
i n the township*of Middletown, Bucks 
County, t o p o i n t s i n Pennsylvania; 
(3) feed.grade pre-mixes f o r l i v e s t o c k 
i n bags, not i n b u l k , from the f a c i l i t i e s 
of Precise Agri-Products, Inc.,' located 
i n the .township of Middlecreek, Snyder 
County, t o p o i n t s i n Pennsylvania; and 
(4) vitamins and minerals i n bags,..not 
i n b u l k , from p o i n t s i n the borough of 
Braddock, Allegheny County and the borough 
of L i t i t z , Lancaster'County t o the f a c i l i ­
t i e s of Precise Agri-Products, Inc., 
l o c a t e d i n the township of Middlecreek, 
Snyder County. 

Mette, Evans & Woodside by Lloyd R. Persun f o r the a p p l i c a n t . 



- - ------ •' ;r^"'R^rjE^R^ 

BY THE. COMMISSION: • • - — ' '- v:-

A-'•=-* •.̂ •-'"•L!-r-:\This '•matter''-rcomes':'bef ore ""the Conmiission on an 
a p p l i c a t i o n . f i l e d June 11, 1992. Public notice.of t h e . 
a p p l i c a t i o n was given i n the Pennsylvania. B u l l e t i n " of "July 4> -*' 
1992''and no -protests were received. 

The-unopposed application-' i s ' c e r t i f ied :t:o'-the^' 
Connnission f o r i t s decision 7with6ut :oral hearing. • 'The 'record 
consists of v e r i f i e d statements entered by the applicant and 
three (3) supporting p a r t i e s . 

Independent Freightway, Inc.. (applicant-or 
Freightway) i s a corporation of the State of Delaware wi t h 
Pennsylvania f a c i l i t i e s located at Beavertown, Snyder County 
and Coatesville, Chester County. Both f a c i l i t i e s are located 
less than one-half hour's drive from the three supporting 
shippers herein. At each terminal applicant employs two 
dispatchers, a r e c e p t i o n i s t Jand-support^clerical personnel. " 
Freightway 1 s f l e e t available - i n -:Pennsy Ivania consists of 120 
v a n r t r a i l e r s / USO fl a t b e d -trailers''and "300 'tractors;": : A 
comprehensive -safety .and .maintenance fprpgram •• i s 'in", -effect: 

'•̂'•vv*- :The ^balance' :sh"eet-:'6f "the;applicant";for t.he 'period ' 
ended December 1991 shows t o t a l current assets, of~$39,322,000, 
t o t a l assets of $46,117,000, 'total;current l i a b i l i t i e s of 
$11,151,000, long-term debt of '$12,023,000,"total equity of 
$20,540,000 and t o t a l l i a b i l i t i e s of $25,577,000. The 
statement of income and expenses for the same period of time 
shows t o t a l revenue of $158,656,000, cost of operations 
t o t a l i n g $142,919,000, an operating p r o f i t of $7,616,000 was 
reported,- and a net income of $2/943,000 was shown. 

Beavertown Cast Stone, Inc.- (supporting shipper or 
Beavertown) i s a manufacturing plant located i n Franklin 
Township, Snyder County, engaged i n the manufacture of 
a r c h i t e c t u r a l and s t r u c t u r a l precast concrete units. These 
u n i t s consist p r i n c i p a l l y of columns, double T's, copings and 
f a c i a . The supporting shipper manufactures the precast 
concrete units t o customer specifications. As part of 
Beavertown's contract with i t s customers, i t i s required t o 
d e l i v e r the u n i t s t o construction s i t e s . Beavertown i s 
downsizing i t s f l e e t as i t wants to get out of the t r u c k i n g 
business. Beavertown was required t o make.deliveries of i t s 
product .during 1991 on 251 days. These shipments involved 923 
separate f u l l truckloads on drop' deck t r a i l e r s and f l a t b e d 
t r a i l e r s . During 1992 the same level of t r a f f i c has continued 
and i s expected t o continue hereafter. I t i s anticipated that 
Beavertown w i l l tender applicant approximately two (2) f u l l 
truckloads per day. Transportation i s required from the 
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•M%^'r--%f^^0'^:--i^vtv^r -: V -.•-•*.- ' - ;.-V.̂ .;/ê s..<.Jr,".. ..... 

,.-^-v'j^=supporting f shipper .'.s V.plant r.dn .-FranlQinr.ToTOship,.'^Snyder.rCoun^ 
to ̂ construction .sites -located-: throughout ̂ Pennsylvania; ~"~ 
Representative .points ̂ of -destination :inciude:._:.Norristown, 

..Philadelphia^^.Chester^'-.Levittown;-^West ^Chester,*'".Reading, . 
Al 1 eiitown,^Scraiiton;/.WilkesrBarre, "Lancaster ; :,Wiiri'amsport," 

• -StateljC^iiege^Altbon^ 

'••.l %Zt-^^Betz ̂ L a b o r a t o r i e s ^ i n c V i (supporting ̂ shipp"er„or. Betz) 
isji-.engageci-in i€he.5business-|Of Jmahuf acturingL^and-'selling . . 
i n d u s t r i a l ̂ '-water t treatment ̂ chemicals_- iBetz rmalntains'.'p'lant ̂ and 

..warehouse' f a c i l i t i e s . ' i i i "Middletown Township,''-Bucks "County. . The 
i n d u s t r i a l water treatment chemicals must be "delivered to the 
customers i n containers. The containers are polytanks 
(plastic).and s t a i n l e s s s t e e l tanks; each container holds 
approximately..300 gallons of product. Betz's private f l e e t i s 
inadequate to meet i t s demands to i t s customers. The 
supporting shipper w i l l tender applicant three to four (3-4) 
f u l l truckloads per week. Betz requires flatbed t r a i l e r s 
because i t i s easy to load and unload without a loading dock. 
Fo r k l i f t s . s i m p l y remove the product from the flatbed. T r a f f i c 
w i l l originate from Betz's plant and warehouse in "Middletown 
Township, Bucks-County/-destined to such-customers i n • 

j Pennsylvania .-'as "steel rmills, :: paper-mills/-hospitals 'and •"" 
"e l e c t r i c i t y - g e n e r a t i n g -plants -Representative-'points -of • 

-• — d e s t i n a t i o n ^include: :~•'Saint- Marys :DuB6is,'-Erie,- P i t t s b u r g h , 
Altoona)-york, ~'t''Â  P h i l a d e l p h i a , 

" • Steelton-'and'Monohgahela:--* "" • -•- -̂-/y-... 

Renaissance N u t r i t i o n ; Inc. (supporting "shipper or 
RNI) i s engaged ' i n the "business of manufacturing and'-selling 
feed grade pre-mixes f o r l i v e s t o c k . RNI's feed grade pre-mixes 
are manufactured at the p l a n t of Precise Agri-Products, Inc. 
(PAP) which i s l o c a t e d i n the borough of Middle Creek . ( s i c ) , 
Snyder County. . The supporting shipper r e q u i r e s the '. 
. t r a n s p o r t a t i o n of i t s product from PAP's p l a n t t o customers 
l o c a t e d i n Pennsylvania which include RNI's d i s t r i b u t o r s , large 
farms and feed m i l l s . RNI requires the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n of grade 
pre-mixes d e l i v e r e d i n bags each holding approximately 
50 pounds of product. Each movement consists of a f l a t b e d 
f u l l y underload. During the summer, a p p l i c a n t w i l l be tendered 
t h r e e t o f o u r (3-4) outbound movements per week; d u r i n g the 
f a l l , f o u r t o s i x (4-6) movements per week. Representative 
p o i n t s of " d e s t i n a t i o n i n c l u d e : B u t l e r , C a r l i s l e , Ephrata, 
P h i l i p s b u r g , S l i p p e r y Rock, Thompsontown, Tyrone, Hanover and 
Loganton. RNI a l s o r e q u i r e s inbound movement t o PAP's p l a n t 
c o n s i s t i n g of v i t a m i n s and minerals i n bags^ not i n bu l k . 
Service i s r e q u i r e d from RNI's suppliers located i n the borough 
of Braddock, Allegheny County and the borough of L i t i t z , 
Lancaster County. These vitamins and minerals are i n g r e d i e n t s 
used i n the manufacture of RNI's feed grade pre-mixes. On the 
inbound movement a p p l i c a n t w i l l be tendered f o u r (4) f l a t b e d 
loads per month. 

- 3 -



"1 ̂ Independent [Freightway VZInc. ~ i s 'Ja^ conunon " c a r r i e r 
c u r r e n t l y j c e r t i f icated -by ;thisCommission'*;to transport 
g e n e r a l l y ^ Junder ̂ 49 /grants ~of.: authorityi'-tvarious ̂ commodities - 7 
f o r . numerous'shippers "tb'^arid '-from"'their' > :facilities'"• located " 
throughout .Pennsylvania- . Applicant seeks the ad d i t i o n a l r i g h t s 
t o •trahsport^specificrcommodities^ two 
shipperS;saridqjfrom^'and^tb^^edtJacilities*fbr^a'thifd shipper. -
The -application "was p u b l i s h e d "in "the:^Pennsylvania^ Bui l e t i n and 
no protests 'were "-'filed';* ;'r: " ' ' . ""' " '" 

Beavertown Cast Stone, Inc. and Betz"Laboratories, 
Inc., supporting shippers, are both manufacturers " r e q u i r i n g the 
tra n s p o r t a t i o n of s p e c i f i c a l l y named commodities from t h e i r 
f a c i l i t i e s t o points i n Pennsylvania. These two (2) shippers 
have demonstrated a requirement for.the service as proposed 
under.rights captioned (1) and (2). 

..-Renaissance N u t r i t i o n , Inc.,.: supporting shipper, 
states i t i s a .manufacturer -and jseller, ...requiring ,the . 
tr a n s p o r t a t i o n of i t s ..commodities i n bags'.'.to .'and .from the .plant 
of .Precise/.'A^fi-rProducts/Iliic.^(PAP) y .-ylocated-iiLthe borough" of 
Middle,..Creek, --.Snyder ̂ County./ i In 5this_f ins tance, -rthe supporting 
shipperVis* :ribt- "giving .support -for:service...from i t s f a c i l i t i e s " . 
. ItrisvTslippbrting fservice -ffom >the - f a c i l i t i e s .".of lano'ther 
business. As Renaissance N u t r i t i o n , I n c . i s " t h e supporting 
shipper-.and a l l . s e r v i c e w i l l be .perf ormed . " f or".. i t , we s h a l l 
modify the .grant of autho r i t y t o read "for.Renaissance. 
N u t r i t i o n , Inc." from and t o the f a c i l i t i e s of Precise Agri-
Pro'ducts, Inc. 

Renaissance N u t r i t i o n , : I n c . .sets"forth i n i t s 
v e r i f i e d statement that service i s "required from the plant of 
PAP, which i s located i n the "borough of Middle Creek, Snyder 
County. By l e t t e r dated October 15, 1992, applicant v e r i f i e s 
t h a t PAP's f a c i l i t i e s are located i n the township of 
Middlecreek, Snyder County, as captioned. 

Independent Freightway, Inc. has amply demonstrated a 
need f o r the service as modified. Applicant has the a b i l i t y , 
experience and equipment t o provide the service. Approval of 
the a p p l i c a t i o n as modified'is i n the public i n t e r e s t and i s 
necessary f o r the accommodation and convenience of the public. 

We f i n d t h a t : 

1. Applicant currently operates pursuant t o a 
common c a r r i e r c e r t i f i c a t e issued by the Commission on July 1, 
1987 ,. with amendments thereto. 

_ £ _ 



• j - i .roa. .^1^-2.,r:^Two.v(2)i;of ithefsupportingshippers ;.have 
--demonstratedrafneeS: f or:-th^se^ic'e7^;pr0posed . f. _; '' 

j c.i-3.':L-:o--The?-.sup i n d i c a t e s 
,that^service-.will-.be^rendefed^^or"^ :from:the ^ f a c i l i t i e s 
of another business; therefore", the a u t h o r i t y " should be-
mo d i f i e d to-read " f o r RNI". 

- • "^ o . . . ' . • ; - r ^ .equipment,".'experience and 
f i t n e s s necessary ...to .render ..the,.service as ̂ modified."" • 

5. The evidence of record establishes necessity f o r 
the service as modified. . -

6. The .applicant .has established t h a t approval of 
the a p p l i c a t i o n , as modified, i s necessary f o r the 
accommodation and convenience o f the p u b l i c ; THEREFORE, 

IT IS ORDERED: That the a p p l i c a t i o n be and i s hereby 
approved, as modified/ 7 and t h a t the c e r t i f i c a t e issued on 
J u l y 1, 1987 . as ..amended, be f u r t h e r amended t o include the 
f o l l o w i n g r i g h t s : ' 

To transport;""as faycfass D c a r r i e r , manufactured 
pre-cast concrete""uhits "from the f a c i l i t i e s of 

-Beavertown Cast Stone, Inc., located i n the 
township of F r a n k l i n , Snyder County, t o points-
i n Pennsylvania. 

To t r a n s p o r t , as a Class D c a r r i e r , i n d u s t r i a l 
water treatment chemicals from the f a c i l i t i e s of 
Betz L a b o r a t o r i e s , I n c . , located i n the township 
of Middletown, Bucks County, to poi n t s i n 
Pennsylvania. 

To t r a n s p o r t , as a Class D c a r r i e r , feed grade 
pre-mixes f o r l i v e s t o c k i n bags, not i n bul k , 
f o r Renaissance N u t r i t i o n , Inc., from the 
f a c i l i t i e s of Precise Agri-Products, I n c . , 
locat e d i n the township of Middlecreek, Synder 
County, t o p o i n t s i n Pennsylvania. 

To t r a n s p o r t , as a Class D c a r r i e r , vitamins and 
minerals i n bags, not i n bulk, f o r Renaissance 
N u t r i t i o n , I n c . , from p o i n t s i n the borough of 
Braddock, Allegheny County and the borough of 
L i t i t z , Lancaster County .to the f a c i l i t i e s of 
Precise Agri-Products, Inc., located i n the 
township of Middlecreek, Snyder County. 
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encraoe i n any transportation" granted -herein-until • i t s h a l l have 
complied w i t h ,the .xIauirements,..of....the^.Pepnsylvania^ublic 
U t i l i t y C o d e .rand . the "rules -and-regulations i'of' the- Commission 

j u s t and reasonable r a t e s . ~ .'" :" . ' 7 ^ ' [ . \ " -

IT IS-FURTHER ORDERED: That the ,authority.. granted 

or subsequently granted t o t h e j a p p l i c a n t r s h a l l -not^be . ... 
construed.as.conferring more than one ̂ operating r i g h t . 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: That in-the-event said 
aoolicant has.not, on or before sixty (60) days f r o m t h e date 
o f t h r s e r v i c e o f ' t h i s order, complied w i t h -the r e t i r e m e n t s 
hereinbefore set f o r t h , the application s h a l l be Dismissed 
without f u r t h e r proceedings. 

'-BY THE COMMISSION, ' 

Mfor 

.John .G. M f o r d 
I..'.Secretary 

(SEAL) 

ORDER ADOPTED: November 5, 1992 

ORDER ENTERED: . NOV 1 31992 
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PENNSYLVANIA 

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 

Public Meeting held June 2, 1994 

Commissioners Present: 

David W. Rolka, Chairman 

Joseph Rhodes, J r . , Vice-chairman 
John M. Quain 
L i s a C r u t c h f i e l d 
John Hanger 

A p p l i c a t i o n of Independent Freightway, Inc., a A-00107087 
c o r p o r a t i o n o f t h e S t a t e o f Delaware, f o r F. 1 

amendment t o i t s common c a r r i e r c e r t i f i c a t e , Am-F 
which grants the r i g h t , i n t e r a l i a , t o t r a n s p o r t , 
by motor v e h i c l e , p r o p e r t y , f o r Owens-Corning 
Fiber g l a s s Corporation, between p o i n t s i n 
Pennsylvania; subject t o the f o l l o w i n g c o n d i t i o n : 
That no r i g h t , power or p r i v i l e g e i s granted t o 
t r a n s p o r t petroleum products, i n bulk, i n tank 
v e h i c l e s : 50 AS TO PERMIT the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n o f 
(1) mining equipment from the f a c i l i t i e s of St e e l 
Systems I n s t a l l a t i o n , I n c . , l o c a t e d i n the borough 
of Q u a r r y v i l l e , Lancaster County, t o p o i n t s i n 
Pennsylvania, and r e t u r n ; and (2) s t e e l j o i s t s 
from the f a c i l i t i e s of New Columbia J o i s t Co. 
loc a t e d i n the township of White Deer, Union 
County, t o p o i n t s i n Pennsylvania, and r e t u r n . 

Lloyd R. Persun f o r the a p p l i c a n t . 

O R D E R 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

This a p p l i c a t i o n was f i l e d January 14, 1994. Public n o t i c e of the 
a p p l i c a t i o n was given i n the Pennsylvania B u l l e t i n of February 19, 1994. There 
were no p r o t e s t s and the record, which co n s i s t s of statements entered by the 
ap p l i c a n t and the supporting shippers, i s now c e r t i f i e d t o the Commission f o r 
i t s d e c i s i o n w i t h o u t o r a l hearing. 

The a p p l i c a n t . Independent Freightway, I n c . , i s a Delaware 
c o r p o r a t i o n w i t h t e r m i n a l s located i n C o a t e s v i l l e , Chester County and 
Beavertown, Huntingdon County. Applicant's a v a i l a b l e f l e e t c o n s i s t s of 
300 t r a c t o r s , 120 van t r a i l e r s and 180 f l a t b e d t r a i l e r s . A p p l i c a n t employs two 
dispatchers and c l e r i c a l support personnel a t each t e r m i n a l . 



A p p l i c a n t ' s f l e e t i s inspected monthly. D r i v e r s ' d a i l y write-ups 
f o r i n s p e c t i o n and r e p a i r are submitted. Four times each year, a p p l i c a n t 
conducts s a f e t y meetings w i t h i t s d r i v e r s . Equipment i s dispatched by telephone 
and communications w i t h shippers i s by phone. An unaudited 1993 I.C.C. r e p o r t 
Form M submitted by the a p p l i c a n t shows t o t a l assets of $64,657,830 w i t h t o t a l 
l i a b i l i t i e s of $35,411,874 l e a v i n g stockholders' e q u i t y of $29,245,956. An 
income statement shows t o t a l net income f o r 1993 t o be $4,940,374. 

Dwight Kauffman, manager of Steel Systems I n s t a l l a t i o n , I n c . , (Steel 
Systems), Q u a r r y v i l l e , Lancaster County, entered a statement i n support of the 
a p p l i c a n t . Steel Systems manufactures mining equipment which includes 
conveyors, screen towers, crusher bases, chutes and bends. This equipment i s 
used t o mine limestone. Shipments are made t o p o i n t s such as: A n n v i l l e , 
Lebanon County, Taihaqua, S c h u y l k i l l County, Devalt, Chester County, Lancaster, 
Lancaster County and western Pennsylvania p o i n t s . Damaged or r e j e c t e d shipments 
are also returned t o the p o i n t of o r i g i n . A p p l i c a n t ' s service i s needed t o 
supplement c a r r i e r s now used. Current c a r r i e r s cannot respond on short n o t i c e 
and do not always have adequate equipment a v a i l a b l e . Applicant p r e s e n t l y serves 
S t e e l Systems i n i n t e r s t a t e s ervice and provides s a t i s f a c t o r y s e r v i c e . 

Edward Zakszeski, t r a f f i c manager of New Columbia J o i s t Co., {New 
Columbia), submitted a statement i n support of the a p p l i c a n t . New Columbia 
maintains manufacturing f a c i l i t i e s i n White Deer Township, Union County. New 
Columbia ships s t e e l j o i s t s averaging 48 f e e t i n l e n g t h . Shipments are made t o 
p o i n t s throughout Pennsylvania represented by 25 p o i n t s i n 19 counties l i s t e d by 
the shipper. Damaged or r e j e c t e d shipments are also returned t o the p o i n t of 
o r i g i n . A p p l i c a n t ' s s e r v i c e i s needed t o supplement the c a r r i e r s c u r r e n t l y 
u t i l i z e d . These c a r r i e r s do not always have adequate equipment a v a i l a b l e and 
are not a v a i l a b l e on l e s s than 24 hours' n o t i c e . The a p p l i c a n t c u r r e n t l y serves 
New Columbia i n i n t e r s t a t e commerce and provides s a t i s f a c t o r y s e r v i c e . 

DISCUSSION AND FINDINGS 

The shipper's statement sets f o r t h a need t o r e t u r n damaged or 
r e j e c t e d s t e e l t o i t s o r i g i n p o i n t . The a p p l i c a t i o n reads "and r e t u r n " . The 
term "and r e t u r n " i n t h e a u t h o r i t y i s unnecessary as 52 Pa. Code §31.37 
authorizes a l l p r o p e r t y c a r r i e r s t o t r a n s p o r t refused, r e j e c t e d or damaged 
shipments, i n a r e t u r n move, t o the p o i n t of o r i g i n . Therefore, the words "and 
r e t u r n " w i l l be e l i m i n a t e d from the a u t h o r i t y h e r e i n granted. 

We f i n d : 

1. That the a p p l i c a n t c u r r e n t l y operates pursuant t o a common 
c a r r i e r c e r t i f i c a t e granted July 1, 1987. 

2. That the a u t h o r i t y granted be modified t o remove the term "and 
r e t u r n " . 

3. That the a p p l i c a n t has the equipment, experience and f i t n e s s 
necessary t o provide the proposed s e r v i c e as modified. 
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4. Approval of the a p p l i c a t i o n as modified, i s necessary f o r the 
accommodation and convenience of the p u b l i c ; THEREFORE, 

IT IS ORDERED: That the a p p l i c a t i o n as modified, be and i s hereby 
approved, and t h a t the c e r t i f i c a t e issued on Ju l y 1, 1987 as amended, be f u r t h e r 
amended t o include the f o l l o w i n g r i g h t : 

To t r a n s p o r t , as a Class D c a r r i e r : 

(1) mining equipment from the f a c i l i t i e s of Steel Systems 
I n s t a l l a t i o n , I n c . , l o c a t ed i n the borough of Q u a r r y v i l l e , 
Lancaster County, t o p o i n t s i n Pennsylvania, 

(2) s t e e l j o i s t s from t h e f a c i l i t i e s of New Columbia J o i s t Co. 
located i n the township of White Deer, Union County, t o 
poi n t s i n Pennsylvania. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: That the a p p l i c a n t s h a l l not engage i n any 
t r a n s p o r t a t i o n granted i n t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n u n t i l the f o l l o w i n g i s submitted t o 
the Commission: 

1. a t a r i f f e s t a b l i s h i n g j u s t and reasonable r a t e s . 

- IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: That the a u t h o r i t y granted herein t o the 
extent t h a t i t d u p l i c a t e s a u t h o r i t y now held by or subsequently granted t o the 
a p p l i c a n t , s h a l l not be construed as c o n f e r r i n g more than one ope r a t i n g r i g h t . 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: That i n the event sa i d a p p l i c a n t has not, on 
or before s i x t y (60) days from the date of the s e r v i c e of t h i s order, complied 
w i t h the requirements hereinbefore set f o r t h , the a p p l i c a t i o n s h a l l be dismissed 
w i t h o u t f u r t h e r proceedings. 

BY THE COMMISSION, 

(SEAL) 

ORDER ADOPTED: June Z, 1994 

ORDER ENTERED: f j U N 9 fgCty 

John G. A l f o r d 
Secretary 
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SCHEDULE 100 — BALANCE SHEET— ASSETS 

RESPONDENT ONLY CONSOLIDATED ;> 7*** 

LINH 
NO. 

ACCOUNT 

(a) 

BALANCE 
CLOSE 

OF YEAR 
(b) 

BALANCE 
BEGINNING 

OF YEAR 

BALANCE 
CLOSE 

OF YEAR 
(J) 

BALANCE-.. 
BEGINNING 

OF YEAR.;. 

1 1010-1030 Cash, deposits and temporary inveslmenls S S S 

2 nn Noles receivible; Officers, slock holders & employees ' '•• VS".'/.*' • 

3 1112 Noles receivable; Olhers ' • • . - i - ' 

4 1120 Receivable from aFfitialed companies 2»t l6'l2 I108 23,791,209 • • k ':; 
5 1130 Accounls receivable cuslomer and interline (net) 26,039,953 18,788. '195 - •: V--') 
6 1133 Accounls receivable; Officers, stockholders & empls. 

7 1132-1 138 Accounls receivable, all olher 3,852,815 3,278,898 • ':£ 
8 1140 Prepayments 062,355 '122,817 .% 
9 1151-1 160 Maierials, supplies and oilier current assets • - i 

10 1170 Deferred income lux charges 

= ' ••;•.•> 
11 TOTAI. CURRENT ASSETS 55,397,231 46,281,'119 
12 121 1-1245 Carrier operating properly B.S'lS.S'lO 7,633,180 

13 12)4-1244 Less: A ecu mu la ted depreciation ( 2,723.012, ( 3,510,015) 1 ' ) ( i •:^ f.?) 

14 1251 Carrier operating property—leased to olhers 

15 1252 Less: Accumulated depreciation ( ) ( ) ( > ( : -. -) 
16 126) Propeny used in olher lhan carrier operations 

:•- >• 
17 1262 Less: Accumulated depreciation & amonizalion ( ) i ) ( ) ( ' ' ' ) 
18 TOTALTANGIDLE PROPERTY . 5.822.528 'U122.365 

•:. -, 
iy 13101342 TOTAL INTANGIBLE PROPERTY ( G O O D W I L L ) 3.218,071 !l,608,'|Jl8 ; • [ 

20 1410 Inveslmenls and advances— ufTlliaicd companies 

'*•*' ':• 
2! 1420 Undistributed earnings—certnin inveslmenls in alfilialed companies 

22 14.10-1451 Inveslmenls & advances—Oilier i 23 NF.T-1NVESTM ENTS AND ADVANCES 

24 1512 Deferred debts 220,000 220,000 • .-: 
25 1520 Accumulated deferred Income lax charges 

36 1551 Clearing accounls -
27 TOTAL DE EE RUED CHARGES 220,000 220,000 
2K TOTAL ASSETS 6'l,657,03O 55,232,232 • 

n r? 

.•>:-•-
-;A".0%'...' 
V . . ] . ' . 

m. 
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SCHEDULE 100 - BALANCE SHEET— LIABILITIES 

RESPONDENT O N L Y . CONSOLIDATED $H7rffi&$ 

L I N E 

N O . 
A C C O U N T 1 

(a) . -• .. 

B A L A N C E 

C L O S E 

O F Y E A R 

(b) 

B A L A N C E 

B E G I N N I N G 

O F Y E A R 

( 0 : 

BALANCE 
„ CLOSE; 

OEYEAR : 

,-; ; :(ii> .c! : ' ! , 

; .BALANCE,^;; 
' BEGINNING^v 

•or YEAR'JC^ 

29 2010 Noles Payable & Matured Obligations S s 

% • • 
S •••• 'r-^K--.':; 

30 2021 Payables io afTiliated companies 916,000 870,000 
31 203! Accounls payable officers, stockholders & empls. 

•• .;;>;•>. 
32 2032T2034. 205! Accounls— Inlerline, empl. withholdg, COD's, olher 5,697,639 3.820.118 

)'•<• • • •'\-
33 204! Salaries and wages payable 1,2'I2,0J|2 1,205,189 

*••«.; 
34 2110-2120 Accrued laxes -• 1 ;'. M 

35 2130-2150 Olher current & accrued liabilities 7,6Y3,2btJ 6,033,6uy 
36 2161 Currenl equipment obligations and other debl 79\),000 i| 6 '1,000 . M 37 2172-218! Estimaied liabilities accrued 2,206,991 2.225.855 
38 2190 Deferred income tax credits i;« 

39 T O T A I . C U R R E N T L I A I I I L I T I E S l8,53't,9'IO 111,618,771 • • i>. < 
40 2310 Advances payble—Aflilialed companies 12,023,000 12,023,000 
4! 2320 Olher advances payable '• :-' 
42 2331-2J4I Olher long-term debl itue afler one year-Fixed rule 0 
43 2331-2341 Other long-ierm debi due afier one year-Floating rate 

44 2412-251 1 Deferred credils & eslimnled liabililics '1,853,93'! '1,058,879 i • 

45 2420 Accumulated deferred income tux credils i . 

46 T O T A L L I A I I I L I T I E S "35, 'HI, 87'! 30,700,650 
47 2530 Equily of minority stockholders of subsidiaries xxx xxx 
48 2611 Capilal slock—preferred -
49 2612-2621 Capital siock—common 1UUU 1UUU : • ' v. 
50 2631-2641 Additional paid in capital 13,387.000 13,387,000.. 
51 2651-2655 Retained earnings & ncl unrealized loss on securities 15,857.956 11.1113.582 
52 2661 I^ss—Treasury stock 

53 271 1-281 I Proprietary or Partnership Capilal 
— t xxx . 

54 T O T A L OWNERS' E Q U I T Y OR C A P I T A L 2y,2'l5,y5b 2'l,531,582 xxx --^1 
55 T O T A L L I A I I I L I T I E S A N D EQUITY 64.657.030 55.232.232 

1 

S C H E D U L E 200—STATEMENT OF C H A N G E S I N T O T A L OWNERS'S EQUITY 

Ilalnnce al ncgifinins of Ycur 11,1113,582 7,036,667 
2 Prior Period Adjusimenls to Beginning Balance ( P U R C H A S E A C C O U N T I N G ) (226,000) 
3 Capita! Stock Issued 

4 Net Income (U)ss) 'l,y'IO,37'l '1,106,915 
5 Dividends 

6 Other (Please iicmizc) 

7 

8 Iltihincc at the End of Year 15,857,956 ! 11,.UI3,582 
NOTE: I'hii schedule should include all elemems ol'owners' ei|iiity including proprietor cupiml. common and prelerred slock, capiiul siin' l i i i ami remined ciirnings. 

m 
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' • ; : S O T E D U L E 300 — STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS . 
I.INK 

>a 
ACCOUNT 

••-.(»).. 
RESPONDENT 

.(bl 
CONSOLIDATED 

(c) 

1 '3100 • Freight revenue—Intercity common carrier S210.081.0S8 S 

•> 
3200 . Freight revenue—intercity contract carrier 

3 3300 Freight revenue—Local cartage . 

4 3400 Intercity transportation for other motor carriers - 0,801,320 • 
5 3900 Other operating revenue 

-• 
6 3990 Private carriage &. CIH revenues 

7 3100-3900 Household goods carrier operating revenue -

'8 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES -218,882,378 
9 4000-5900 Carrier operating expenses 

If) 4100-8900 Household goods carrier operating expense 

11 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 208,575,185 
12 NET CARRIER OPERATING INCOME 10,307,193 
13 8100/9100 Income from noncarriers operations—credit 

14 8100/9100 Expense from noncarriers operations—(debit) 

15 8210-8220/ 
92ICM9220 

Interest and dividend income 

16 8310-8320/ 
9310-9320 

Lease of distinct operating unit—net (debit) credit 

17 8410-8445/ 
9410-9445 

Other nonoperating income (deductions) 
(86,377) • 

J8 8510-8540/ 
9510-9540 

Non-operating gains (losses) on disposition of assets, 
land, and structures 

19 8600/9600 Interest & Am ort iza tion of debt discount exp. & premium (1,947,M2) 
20 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) (2,033,819) 
21 ORDINARY INCOME BEFORE TAXES 8,273,374 
22 8710/9710 Income taxes currently payable—Federal 2,663,000 
23 8720-8730/ 

9720-9730 
Income taxes currently payable—Slate & Other 

.397,000 
24 8740/9740 Deferred laxes 273,000 
25 Deferred Investment Tax Credit, if applicable 

26 Amortization of investment Tax Credit, if applicable 

27. TOTAL PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 3,333,000 
28 ORDINARY INCOME (LOSS) AFTER TAXES 4,940,374 
29 Earnings (Loss«) App. to Minority Stockholders or Subsids. -

30 Equity in Undistributed Earnings {Losses) of Affiliates 

31 8750-8755/ 
9750-9755 

Gain or (loss) On discontinued segments 

32 lacome/(Loti) before extnordlniry loisei Mad acountiog 
chaogei (Line 28 plui/miooi 29. 30 &. 31) 

33 8810-8850/ 
9810-9850 

Extraordinary hems (Net) + Income TkxM on Extr. Itemi 

34 8851/9851 Provisions for deferred taxes—extraordinary items 

35 8860/9860 Cumulative effect of changes in accounling principles 

36 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND 
ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

37 NET INCOME (LOSS) 4,940,374 
3S OPERATING RATIO (L. 11 + L. S) 95-29 

Note: Include HHG accounts 4300 and 4400 on lines 13 and 14. 

Motor Carrief A n i u i Rtport M 
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"'"•"•."^SCHEDULE 400 — OPERATING EXPENSES (Respondeat only) 

This schedule shall be completed by all respondents otcept those respondents opting to complete Schedule 500. Household goods operating 
expenses shall be reported on Schedule 400HG. 

U N E 
N a 

. ACCOUNT 
(a) 

TOTAL 

n» 
1 4100 Total salaries—Officers & supervisors 

2 4200/4300 Total wages and misc paid time off—Others 7,776,881 .. 

3 - 4450 —Pension and retirement plans 127,1(21 
4 4460 —Health & welfare expenses 622,268 
5 4410-4490 —Other fringes 572,51J8 
6 4400 Total fringe benefits 1,322,237 

7 4510/4520 —Fuel, oil & lubricants for motor vehicle 0 

8 4530 —Vehicle pans 0 
9 4540 —Outside maintenance 1,373,560 

10 4550 —Tires & tubes 677,463 
11 4590 —Other operating supplies & expenses 357,645 
12 4500 Total operating supplies & expenses 2,408,688 

13 4600 Total general supplies and expenses 16,908,619 

14 4700 Total operating taxes and licenses .185,371 

15 4810 —Liability & property damage insurance 3,817 ,'638 
16 4820 —Cargo loss and damage insurance 959,828 
17 4830-4890- —Olher insurance expense (439,260) 
18 Total insurance expense 4,338,206 
19 5110/5120 Total communication & Utilities 1,571,947 
20 5310-5370 —Depreciation—Building, structures & improvements 7,145 
21 5320 ' —Deprecialion—Revenue equipment 1,041,764 
22 5330-5360/5380 — Depreciation—Other propeny 149,792 
23 5390 —Amortization 0 
24 5300 Total Depredation and amortization 1,198,701 

25 5410-5430 —Vehicle rents—Motor carriers 169,025,094 
26 5440/5480 —Other purchased transponation/AJlowances 3,260,881 
27 5490 —Equipraetn rents—Credits (3,894,984) 
28 5400 Total Equipment rents and purchased transponation 168,390,991 • 

29 5500 Total building rents and office equipment rents 979,636 

30 5700 Total (gain)/loss on disposal of operating assets (60,978) 

31 5900 Total miscellaneous expenses 3,554,886 

32 Grand total—Operating expenses 208,57^.18^ 

Motor Cvrier Annaal Report M 
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BEFORE THE 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

1 ii 

I n re: A p p l i c a t i o n of 
Independent Freightway, Inc. 

A p p l i c a t i o n Docket No 
A.00107087, F . l , Am-G 

AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF INDIANA 

COUNTY OF ELKHART 
SS 

O p 
o 
<: 

C D 

—1 

t'-O 
C/ i 

ro 

O 
.1] 

1—3 

EDWARD M. FOY, being duly sworn according t o law, 

deposes and says: 

1. He i s an adult i n d i v i d u a l who i s employed by 

B r i s t o l Corporation ( B r i s t o l ) as i t s T r a f f i c Manager. B r i s t o l 

i s an Indiana c o r p o r a t i o n which maintains a manufacturing p l a n t 

at 88 Newport Road i n the Borough of Leola, Lancaster County, 

Pennsylvania. B r i s t o l i s authorized t o do business i n 

Pennsylvania. 

2. He i s authorized t o make t h i s a f f i d a v i t on behalf 

of B r i s t o l and i s responsible f o r i t s t r a n s p o r t a t i o n needs at 

i t s Leola p l a n t . His duties as T r a f f i c Manager include t r a f f i c 

management and arranging f o r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n of p l a s t i c pipe 

which Bristygj^US^tisjiseola p l a n t manufactures to i t s customers' 

APPj-'CATm DOCKET 

ENTRY No. 



s p e c i f i c a t i o n s . Many such customers are located i n s i d e 

Pennsylvania. B r i s t o l ships d i r e c t l y t o them. 

3. The p l a s t i c pipe i s manufactured i n three 

d i f f e r e n t lengths — 10 f e e t , 13 f e e t and 20 f e e t — as 

required by the customers. I t must be shipped by f l a t b e d . 

4. B r i s t o l proposes t o o f f e r Applicant approximately 

two t r a i l e r loads per day. T r a f f i c w i l l be required d a i l y 

Monday through Friday of each week. A l l movements w i l l 

o r i g i n a t e at B r i s t o l ' s plant i n the Borough of Leola, 

Lancaster, Pennsylvania. The d e s t i n a t i o n points are d e t a i l e d 

on E x h i b i t "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof. B r i s t o l 

also desires the r e t u r n of damaged or r e j e c t e d p l a s t i c pipe t o 

i t s o r i g i n p o i n t . The t r a n s p o r t a t i o n must be a v a i l a b l e on 

short n o t i c e . 

5. B r i s t o l p r e s e n t l y i s attempting t o use i t s own 

equipment t o s a t i s f y i t s t r a n s p o r t a t i o n needs. However, i t s 

f l e e t and d r i v e r s are not s u f f i c i e n t t o s a t i s f y those needs. 

The f l e e t consists of j u s t three t r a c t o r s and three t r a i l e r s . 

This f l e e t simply i s not s u f f i c i e n t t o handle B r i s t o l ' s 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n needs. For t h i s reason, B r i s t o l supports t h i s 

a p p l i c a t i o n . 

- 2 -



6. B r i s t o l p r e s e n t l y uses Applicant's t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

services to t r a n s p o r t p l a s t i c pipe from the Leola p l a n t to 

p o i n t s i n Maine, Massachusetts, New York, New Jersey, Ohio and 

Indiana. B r i s t o l i s s a t i s f i e d w i t h the t r a n s p o r t a t i o n services 

p r e s e n t l y provided by Applicant between points i n i n t e r s t a t e 

commerce. 

7. B r i s t o l has not supported any other a p p l i c a t i o n 

f o r permanent, temporary or emergency temporary a u t h o r i t y 

covering a l l or any p a r t of Applicant's proposed service 

t e r r i t o r y . B r i s t o l ' s support f o r t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n w i l l not be 

withdrawn. Immediate need e x i s t s f o r the service which 

Applicant proposes. That need i s expected to continue on a 

permanent basis. 

Edward M. Foy 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED 
before me t h i s l ^ - * ^ day 
of ^.VrsVyQ 1994. 

Notary Publi 

My Commission Expires: ^ f ^ & j x ^ * 

(SEAL) 



EXHIBIT "A* 

DESTINATION POINTS IN PENNSYLVANIA 

Pi t t s b u r g h , Allegheny County 
Ph i l a d e l p h i a , P h i l a d e l p h i a County 
York, York County 
Harrisburg, Dauphin County 
Allentown, Lehigh County 
Wilkes-Barre, Luzerne County 
Reading, Berks County 
Bangor, Northampton County 
Lancaster, Lancaster County 
Scranton, Lackawanna County 
Easton, Northampton County 
Chambersburg, F r a n k l i n County 
Ephrata, Lancaster County 
Shamokin, Northumberland County 
Gettysburg, Adams County 
Pottstown, Montgomery County 
Johnstown, Cambria County 
Altoona, B l a i r County 
Washington, Washington County 
New Castle, Lawrence County 
E r i e , E r i e County 
Meadsville, Crawford County 
Indiana, Indiana County 
East Stroudsburg, Monroe County 
Bloomsburg, Lycoming County 
Elizabethtown, Lancaster County 
Norristown, Montgomery County 

EXHIBIT 



1 7 2 6 M S T R E E T , N O R T H W E S T 

S U I T E 7 0 2 

T E U E P H O N E ( 2 0 2 ) 8 8 7 - 0 0 3 7 

T E L E C O P I E R ( 2 0 2 > 8 3 3 - 1 2 1 9 

S. HARRtSON KAHN ( I 9 3 3 - I 9 S O ) 

JEREMY KAHN 

KAHIST A N D K A H N 

A T T O R N E Y S A T L A W 

W A S H r N G T O N , D . C . 2 0 0 3 6 

LDA November 23, 1994 

John G. A l f o r d , Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public U t i l i t y Cominission 
P.O. Box 3265 
Har r i s b u r g , PA 17105 

Re: Independent Fr§£ghtwayf Inc. 
Docket A-107087, F.3000 
Ranger Transportation, Inc. 
Docket A-110387, F.3000 
Joint Application for Approval to 
Act as Self-Insurers 

SECRETARY'S OFFfCE 
Public Utility Commission 

Dear Mr. A l f o r d : 

The two motor c a r r i e r s i d e n t i f i e d above, each of which 
holds I n t e r s t a t e Commerce Commission a u t h o r i t y , also h o l d 
Pennsylvania i n t r a s t a t e a u t h o r i t y . 

These c a r r i e r s were authorized p r e v i o u s l y by the 
I n t e r s t a t e Commerce Commission t o s e l f - i n s u r e f o r purposes 
of b o d i l y i n j u r y and property damage coverage and cargo 
coverage. The c a r r i e r s have p r e v i o u s l y submitted t o your 
o f f i c e i n f o r m a t i o n from which your o f f i c e has recognized 
t h e i r s e l f - i n s u r a n c e s t a t u s , i n i t s d e c i s i o n entered 
October 24, 1994. 

A c o n d i t i o n of the self- i n s u r a n c e a u t h o r i z a t i o n i s the 
submission t o your o f f i c e of the q u a r t e r l y r e p o r t s - 1 ' f i l e d by 
these c a r r i e r s w i t h the I n t e r s t a t e Commerce Commission. 

/ 
Responsive t o t h a t requirement, I am su b m i t t i n g w i t h 

t h i s l e t t e r a copy of the t r a n s m i t t a l l e t t e r / f r o m a Vice 
President of Landstar System, Inc., the c a r r i e r s ' corporate 
parent, c e r t i f y i n g c o n t i n u i n g compliance w i t h s e l f - / 
insurance c o n d i t i o n s . I am also t r a n s m i t t i n g the f i n a n c i a l 
statements/tor Landstar System, Inc., i n c l u d i n g i t s motor 
c a r r i e r s u b s i d i a r i e s , f o r ^ t h e t h i r d quarter of 1994. 

I t i s believed t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n i s s a t i s f a c t o r y f o r 
your purposes. However, i f you have any questions or i f 

ft 

^ ,1* E * 
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Mr. John G. A l f o r d , Secretary 
November 23, 1994 
Page 2 

you r e q u i r e anything f u r t h e r , your request t o the 
undersigned, counsel f o r the c a r r i e r s , s h a l l r eceive my 
immediate a t t e n t i o n . 

t f u l l y , 

reremv/ Kahn 
Counsel f o r 
Lanostar System, Inc 

JK:dp 
Enc. 
cc: Michael L. Harvey, Esq. 

Mr. Dennis Owen 



Henry H. Gefkens 

Vice President and 

Chief Financia! Officer 

tandstorSystem, Inc. 

First Shelm Place 

WOO Bridgeport Avenue 

PO Box 896 

Shelm, CT064S4-089B 

2039252900 

LANDSTAR 

November 22,1994 

Interstate Commerce Commission 
Washington, D.C. 

Re: Poole Truck Line, Inc., et al. 
Interstate Commerce Commission 
Docket MC-115162 

Gentlemen: 

N0V291994: 

A-O0107087F30O0 

A-00X10387F3000 

By its Orders served January 7 and April 28, 1994, the Interstate Commerce Commission 
authorized Poole Truck Line, Inc., and its four motor carrier affiliates to self-insure, subject to 
certain reporting requirements. The Order also required the carrier's corporate parent, 
Landstar System, Inc., to submit certain financial reports. 

As required by the ICC's decisions, I am submitting with this letter a copy of the Financial 
Statement of Landstar System, Inc., and its subsidiaries entitled "Consolidated Financial 
Statements and Consolidating Information," for the Quarter ended September 24,1994, which 
includes financial information for both Landstar System, Inc., and its motor carrier subsidiaries. 

I also advise the ICC that the motor carrier applicants continue to maintain a combined 
tangible net worth of at least $15 million; that the letters of credit filed with the ICC remain in 
effect; and that neither Landstar nor its motor carrier subsidiaries have defaulted on the terms 
of any loan agreements. 

As Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, I certify that the infonnation in this 
letter is true and correct. The financial statements have been prepared in the ordinary course 
of business, and are true and correct to the best of my information, although they are subject 
to revision. 

Should the commission require anything further, any request sball receive my immediate 
attention. y £.)Qf^ 

Ivs/ 
Enclosures 
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9 
LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 

(Unaudi ted) 

September 24, December 25, 
1994 1993 

Assets 

Current assets: 
Cash $ 22,966 $ 15,120 
Trade accounts receivable, less allowance 

of $4,938 and $3,150 120,008 93,084 
Other receivables, including advances to 

independent contractors, less allowance 
of $3,537 and $2,169 7,523 9,675 

Inventories 1,373 1,316 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 5.809 5.243 

Total current assets 157,684 124.438" 
Operating property, less accumulated depreciation 

and amortization of $30,138 and $27,589 75,221 57,258 
Goodwill, less accumulated amortization 

of $3,470 and $2,798 32,718 33,390 
Deferred income taxes and other assets 4,596 4,326 

Total assets $ 270.219 $ 219.412 

Liabilities and Common Shareholders' Equity 

Current liabilities: 
Cash overdraft $ 5,944 $ 5,599 
Accounts payable 32,654 22.007 
Current matyrities of long-term debt 19,022 11,628 
Estimated insurance claims 19,783 16,468 
Accrued compensation 11,208 6,829 
Other current liabilities 23,347 24.832 

Total current liabilities 111,958" 87,363" 
Long- te rm debt, excluding current maturities 43,021 36,446 
Estimated insurance claims 17,144 14,259 
Other liabilities 279 590 

Common shareholders' equity: 
Common stock, $.01 par value, authorized 20,000,000 

shares, issued 12,871,674 shares 129 129 
Additional pa id - i n capital 61,504 61,504 
Retained earnings 36,424 19.361 
Cost of 24,041 shares of common stock in treasury (240) (240) 

TotaJ common shareholders' equity 97,817 80.754 

Total liabilities and common shareholders' equity $ 270.219 $ 219.412 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 



LANDSTAR SYSTEM. INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

(Dol lars in thousands , excep t per share amounts ) 
(Unaud i ted) 

Th i r tv -N ine Weeks Ended Thirteen Weeks Ended 
September 24. 

1994 
Septemoer 25. 

1993 
September 24. 

1994 
September 25. 

1993 

Revenue S 704.926 S 568.791 S 247.599 S 200.634 

Costs and expenses: 
Purchased transportation 464,510 363,770 164,283 129,326 
Drivers' wages and benefits 28.440 27.841 9,314 9,137 
Fuel and other operating costs • 40,377 41,581 12.898 13,462 
Insurance and claims 26,451 23.194 7,897 7,218 
Commissions to agents and brokers 43,882 32.789 15.439 11.662 
Selling, general and administrative 59.294 48.376 21,072 17.102 
Management fee 1.275 
Depreciation and amortization 9.952 9.456 3.420 3,225 

Total costs and expenses 672.906 548.282 234.323 191.132 

Operating income 32,020 20,509 13,276 9,502 
Interest and debt expense 3.104 4.657 1,116 1.113 
Income before income taxes 28.916 15,852 12,160 8,389 
Income taxes 11.853 7.239 5,017 3,891 
Income before extraordinary loss 17,063 8,613 7,143 4,498 
Extraordinary loss (1,830) 
Net income $ 17,063 s 6.783 S 7,143 S 4,498 

Earnings per share: 
Income before extraordinary loss S 1.33 s 0.74 S 0.56 S 0.37 
Extraordinary loss (0.16) 
Net income S 1.33 s 0.58 s 0.56 S 0.37 

Average number of common shares and 
common stock equivalents outstanding 12.848.000 11,605.000 12,848,000 12.293.000 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 



• 
LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

(Unaudited) 

Thirty-Nine Weeks Ended 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 
Extraordinary loss 
Depreciation and amortization of operating property 
Amortization of goodwill 
Other amortization 
Provisions for losses on trade.and other accounts 

receivable 
Losses (gains) on sales of operating property 
Deferred income taxes, net 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Increase in trade and other accounts receivable 
Decrease (increase) in inventories, prepaid 

expenses and other assets 
Increase in accounts payable and other liabilities 
Increase in estimated insurance claims 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

September 24, September 25. 
1994 1993 

17,063 

9,280 
672 
288 

3,235 
87 

(514) 

(28,007) 

(564) 
13,230 
6,092 

6,783 

1,830 
8,783 

673 
429 

2,521 
(1.559) 

(472) 

(15,495) 

1,399 
340 

6,897 
20,862 12,129 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchases of operating property 
Proceeds from sales of operating property 

NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

(5,503) 
1,986 

(3,517) 

(5,534) 
1,411 

(4,123) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales of common stock and exercise 

of warrants, net of issuance costs 
Borrowings under new term loan, net of debt 

issuance costs 
Borrowings under revolving credit facility 
Increase (decrease) in cash overdraft 
Retirement of debt and principal payments on 

borrowings under revolving credit facility, long- term 
debt and capital lease obligations 

NET CASH USED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Increase (decrease) in cash 
Cash at beginning of period 
Cash at end of period 

28,480 

18,800 
6,500 

345 (768) 

(9,844) (65,644) 
(9,499) (12.632) 

7,846 (4,626) 
15,120 12.335 

s 22.966 $ 7.709 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 



LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES 

IN COMMON SHAREHOLDERS* EQUITY 
Thir ty-Nine Weeks Ended September 24, 1994 

(Dollars in thousands) 
(Unaudited) 

Additional Treasury Stock 
Common Stock Paid-in Retained at Cost 
Shares Amount Capital Earnings Shares Amount Total 

Balance December 25, 1993 12,871,674 $129 $ 61,504 $ 19,361 24,041 $ (240) $ 80,754 

Net income 17,063 17,063 

Balance September 24, 1994 1 2,871.674 $ 129 S 61.504 S 36,424 24,041 $ (240) $ 97,817 

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Unaudited) 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Landstar System. Inc. and its 
subsidiary, Landstar System Holdings, Inc., and retlect all adjustments (all ofa normal, recurring 
nature) which are. in the opinion of management, necessary to a fair statement of the results for 
the periods presented. Landstar System. Inc. and its subsidiary are herein referred to as 
"Landstar". 

(1) Management Fee 

The management fee for the 1993 thiny-nine week period included one-time charges in 
the amounts of 51,000.000 and $200,000 for the termination of the consulting and 
management services agreements with Kelso & Company, Inc. and Alex. Brown & Sons 
Incorporated, respectively. After deducting related income tax benefits of $504,000. these 
charges reduced earnings per share by $.06 per share. 

(2) Income Taxes 

The provisions for income taxes for the 1994 and 1993 thirty-nine week periods were 
based on estimated combined full year effective income tax rates of approximately 41% 
and 46%, respectively, both of which were higher than the statutory federal income tax 
rate, primarily as a result of state income taxes, amortization of goodwill and the meals 
and entertainment exclusion. 

(3) Earnings Per Share 

The 1994 earnings per share amounts were based on the weighted average number of 
common shares outstanding. 

The 1993 earnings per share amounts were based on the weighted average number of 
common shares and warrants outstanding and assumes the 84,444 warrants issued March 
1, 1993 were outstanding during the entire 1993 thirty-nine week period. 

(4) Initial Public Offering and Recapitalization 

On March 12, 1993, Landstar completed its Initial Public Offering (IPO) by selling 
2,500,000 common shares at an initial price to the public of $13 per share and received 
proceeds, net of underwriting discounts and commissions and issuance costs, in the 
amount of $28,450,000. In addition, all of the 1,069,640 outstanding Landstar warrants, 
with a carrying value of $3,785,000, were exercised at $.028075 per share, or $30,000. 

On March 12, 1993, Landstar also entered into a credit facility with a syndicate of banks 
and Chemical Bank, as agent (the "Credit Agreement"). The Credit Agreement provided 
$80,000,000 of financing consisting of a $20,000,000 term loan ( the "Term Loan") and 
$60,000,000 of revolving credit (the "Revolving Credit Facility")- $40,000,000 of the 
total borrowing capacity under the Revolving Credit Facility may be utilized in the form 
of letter of credit euarantees. 



The net proceeds of $28,450,000 received from the IPO. S30.000 received from the 
exercise of the warrants. $18,800,000 in net proceeds from the Term Loan and short-term 
borrowings under the Revolving Credit Facility were used to repay 515.229.000 of 
outstanding borrowings under a prior credit agreement and redeem or purchase all of 
Landstar's outstanding 538,000.000 principal amount 14% senior subordinated notes 
("14% Notes"). 535,000,000 principal amount ofthe 14% Notes were redeemed on April 
12. 1993. 

(5) Extraordinary Loss 

The extraordinary loss of $1,830,000, or S.I6 per share, in the 1993 thirty-nine week 
period represented the after-tax loss on the early extinguishment of the 14% Notes. 

(6) Supplementary Earnings Per Share 

If the IPO and the redemption and purchase of the 14% Notes had taken place at the 
beginning of the 1993 period, net income for the thirty-nine week period would have been 
$9,480,000, or 5.77 per share, and the weighted average number of common shares and 
common stock equivalents outstanding would have been 12,292.000. 

(7) Additional Cash Flow Information 

During the 1994 thirty-nine week period. Landstar paid income taxes and interest of 
$12,954,000 and 53,161,000, respectively, and acquired operating property by entering 
into capital leases in the amount of $23,813,000. During the 1993 thiny-nine week 
period. Landstar paid income taxes and interest of $3,908,000 and $5,649,000. 
respectively, and acquired operating property by entering into capital leases in the amount 
of $17,997,000. 

(8) Commitments and Contingencies 

At September 24. 1994, Landstar had commitments for letters of credit outstanding in the 
amount of $34,616,000, primarily as collateral for estimated insurance claims. 

Landstar is involved in certain claims and pending litigation arising from the normal 
conduct of business. Based on the knowledge of the facts and, in certain cases, opinions 
of outside counsel, management believes the resolution of claims and pending litigation 
will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of Landstar. 

(9) Subsequent Event 

On October 7, 1994, Landstar renegotiated its existing Credit Agreement with a syndicate 
of banks and Chemical Bank, as agent (the "Amended and Restated Credit Agreement"). 
The Amended and Restated Credit Agreement provides $150,000,000 of borrowing 
capacity, consisting of $100,000,000 of revolving credit (the "Working Capital Facility") 
and $50,000,000 of revolving credit available to finance acquisitions (the "Acquisition 
Facility") $50,000,000 of the total borrowing capacity under the Working Capital Facility 



may be utilized in the form of letter of credit guarantees. The Amended and Restated 
Credit Agreement expires on October 7. 1999, and may be extended to October 7, 2001 
upon Landstar's request and bank approval. 

Borrowings under the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement bear interest at rates 
equal to, at the option of Landstar. either i i) the greatest of (a) the prime rate as publicly 
announced from time to time by Chemical Bank, fb) the three month CD rate adjusted 
for statutory reserves and FDIC assessment costs plus 1% and fc) the federal funds 
effective rate plus 1/2%, or, (ii) the rate at the time offered to Chemical Bank in the 
Eurodollar market for amounts and periods comparable to the relevant loan plus a margin 
that is determined based on the level of cenain financial ratios. As of October 7, 1994, 
the margin is equal to 5/8 of 1%. The unused portion of the Amended and Restated 
Credit Agreement carries a commitment fee determined based on the level of certain 
financial ratios. As of October 7, 1994. the commitment fee for the unused portion of the 
Amended and Restated Credit Agreement is 0.225%. 

The Amended and Restated Credit Agreement contains a number of covenants that limit, 
among other things, the payment of dividends, the incurrence of additional indebtedness, 
the incurrence of operating or capital lease obligations and the purchase of operating 
property. The Amended and Restated Credit Agreement also requires Landstar to meet 
certain financial tests. Landstar is required to, among other things, maintain minimum 
levels of Net Worth, as defined in the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, and 
Interest and Fixed Charge Coverages, as therein defined. The Amended and Restated 
Credit Agreement prohibits the payment of dividends in fiscal year 1994 and limits the 
payment of dividends for fiscal year 1995 and thereafter to the lesser of (a) 50% of 
Excess Cash Flow, as therein defined, (b) 25% of Consolidated Net Income, as therein 
defined, and (c) 55,000.000, in any fiscal year, with certain restrictions. 

The Amended and Restated Credit Agreement provides a number of events of default 
related to a person or group acquiring 25% or more of the outstanding capital stock of 
the Company or obtaining the power to elect a majority of the Company's directors. 

The Company and each of Landstar System Holdings, Inc.'s ("LSHI") subsidiaries have 
guaranteed LSHI's obligations under the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement. LSHI 
and its subsidiaries have granted security interests in its accounts receivable to Chemical 
Bank for the benefit of the bank syndicate, and LSHI has pledged the stock of each of 
its subsidiaries to Chemical Bank for the benefit of the bank syndicate. 



LANOSTAR SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE OF BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION 

SEPTEMBER 24. 1994 
(Dollars In thousands) 

(Unaudited) 

Schedule I 

Adjustments 
Landstar LSHI RMCS LTSI LOSI Ranaer Gemini Inway Uqon Poole Inter moda l El iminat ions 

Assets 
Curent assets: 

Cash $ 22.891 $ 6 $ 48 $ 21 $ 22.966 

Trade accounts receivable, 
less allowance 44.710 $ 8.502 S 33,996 $ 18,225 $ 14.332 243 120.008 

Olher receKmbles. including advances 
to independent contractora. net 272 $ 331 1.544 913 2.090 1.382 991 7.523 

Inter - company receKobles $ 3.545 3,602 44.706 3.453 23.048 25.446 31.368 $ (135.170) 

Inventories 108 1.270 1.378 

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1.862 406 676 262 596 358 1.383 66 5.809 

Total c u i e n t assets 3,545 25.025 737 0 3.608 91.884 13.130 59.730 45.521 49,344 330 (135.176) 157.684 

Investment in si i is idiaf les 94,272 208.462 (302.754) 

Operating property, net 242 20 13.765 63 8.805 7.261 44.994 71 75.221 
Goodwill 142 4,688 3.153 5.815 18.920 32.718 
Delerred income taxes and other assets 4,047 25 118 318 86 4.596 
Total assets g237.796 £ 899 $. 0 !_J3,608 | JJ0 ,362 13.193 $ 5 8 , 7 1 5 1113,576 $ 1^^37.924) 1 270,21? 

Liabilities and Common Shareholders' Equity 
Curent liabilities: 

Cash overdrafl $ 644 $ 252 $ 2.200 $ 392 $ 1.354 $ 1.102 $ 5.944 
Accounts payable 41 17.995 S 198 6.452 5,432 2.372 $ 164 32.654 
Cixrent matixitjes of long- te rm debt 6,000 2,036 1,620 1.386 7,980 19.022 
Estimated irtsixance claims 533 6,702 575 2.842 3.202 5.929 19.783 
Accrued compensation 3.928 1,994 332 1.507 1.280 2.167 11.208 
Inter - company payables 130.250 1.492 $ 107 782 22 1.257 868 36 356 $ (135.170) 
Other cu ren t liabilities 2,912 1.660 $ 6 6.238 1,426 6.366 2.032 2.707 23.347 

Total current liabilities 143.734 3.978 107 6 37.947 2.553 20,436 15.554 " 22.293 520 (135.170) 111.958 
Long term debt, excluding cixrent 

maturities 10.000 5.989 3.797 3,081 20.154 43,021 
In ter -conpany long- te rm debt (84.000) 18,2t3 6,120 12.023 15,564 32.080 
Estimated I n s t a n c e claims 522 5.217 432 2,369 2,908 5.696 17.144 
Other liabilities 52 227 279 

Common shareholders' equity: 
Common stock $ 129 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 0) 129 
Additional p a i d - i n capital 61.504 61,290 109 84.000 20,519 6,757 13.387 17.327 51.228 (254.617) 61.504 
Retained earnings 36,424 22,856 (3.711) 007) 3.602 22,476 (2.670) 19.675 4.226 (18,103) (31) (48.215) 36.424 
Treasu^ stock (240) (87) 87 .. (?«J 

97.817 
J7g,2i9 

Total common shareholders' equity 
Total liabilities and common sharehokters' equity 

97.817 
UIL817 

84.062 
£237,796 $ 

" (3^601} 
" 8 9 9 $ 

(107) 
0 $ 

"87.602 
3.608 

— 42I996 
$110,362 i 

T 0 8 8 
13.193 

33.063 
$ 71,688 

_ 2T.556 
$ 58.715 

" 33J26 
$"i l3;576 

- lei) 
489 

(302.754) 

L 

.. (?«J 
97.817 

J7g,2i9 



Schedule II 
LANOSTAR SYSTEM. INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

CONSOLIDATING SCHEDULE OF STATEMENT OF INCOME INFORMATION 
FOR THE THIRTY-NINE WEEK PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 24,1994 

(Dollars In thousands) 
(Unaudited) 

Adjustment 
Landstar LSHI RMCS LTSI LCSI Ranger Gemini Inwav L igon Poole Intermodal Fl imlnat lorw Total 

Revenue: 
Transportation revenue $ 17.034 $257,817 $ 31.416 $ 187.648 $105,223 $105,588 $ 200 704.926 

Revenue from affiliates 19.646 98 10,201 10,224 1.772 27 $ {41,968) 

17.034 277,463 31,514 197.849 J15 ,447 107.360 227 . . . I 4 ! " j 68 ) 704.926 
Costs and expenses; 

Purchased transportation 17.034 214.129 22.708 151.183 87.893 13.332 199 (41.968) 464.510 
Drives' wages and bene tits 28.440 28.440 

Fuel and other operating costs (1.006) 361 4.069 (203) 37.161 40.377 

Ins tance and claims $ 417 $ 20 9,217 1.135 4.292 4,095 7,273 2 26.451 

Commissions to agents and brokers 19,186 3.686 12.744 7.873 388 5 43.882 

Selling, general and admintstrattve $ 75 9.096 617 15,452 2.768 13,963 8.686 8.539 98 59.294 
Management fee (75) (9.991) (1.527) 4.379 540 3.097 1.738 1.839 
Depreciation and amortization 56 8 1.940 11 — 1.032 961 5.942 2 9.952 

Total costs and expenses 0 .(422) (882) 17.034 263,297 31,209 190.380 111,038 102,914 _ _ 306 (41,968) J72,?K 

Operating income (toss) 0 422 882 0 14.166 305 7,469 4.409 4.446 (79) 0 32,020 

Interest and debt expense 580 52 $ (5.653) 1,634 417 1.098 1.249 3.727 3.104 

Income (loss) before income taxes 0 (158) 830 0 5,653 12.532 (112) 6.371 3.160 719 (79) 28.916 

Income taxes (benefit) 63 (239) 354 2 2.051 5.151 108 2.554 1.564 293 (48) 11.853 

Equity in earnings of sii isidlaries 17,126 17,045 (34.171) 

Net income (toss) $ 17,063 £ J 7 , 1 2 6 f 476 f f2)? 3,602 $ 7,381 $ (220) $ 3,817 } 1,596 § 426 $ i, "iiiitij i. _ ! 7 1 0 6 3 



Schedu le III 

LANDSTAR SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOUDATING SCHHJULE O F STATEMENT O F CASH FLOWS INFORMATION 

FOR T H E T H I R T Y - N I N E WEEK PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 24 , 1994 
(Dol lars In thousands) 

(Unaudi ted) 

Adjustments 
El iminat ions Total 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net income(1o8s) 
Adjustments to reconcile net Income 

(loss) to net cash provided (used) 
by operating activities: 

Equity in undistributed earnings 

of subsidiaries 
Depreciation a ntl amorlization ol operating 

property 
Amortization o l goodwill 
Other amortizfllion 
Provision for losses on trade and other 

accounts receivtfcle 
Losses (gains) on sales of operating property 
Deferred income taxes (benefit), net 
Changes In operating assets and liabilities: 

Decrease (Increase) in trade and 
other accounts receivable 

Decrease (Increase) In inventories, 
prepaid e^senses and other assets 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
and other liabilities 
Increase (decrease) in estimated 
Insurance claims 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
P u chases of operating property 
Proceeds f rom sales o l operating property 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

FINANCING ACTIvmES 
Increase (decrease) in cash overdraft 
Principal payments on borrowings under 
revolving credit facility, term loan, 
l ong- te rm debt and capital lease obligations 
Increase [decrease) ot 'mter-corrpany 
account 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 
FINANCING ACnVITlES 

increase (decrease) in cash 
Cash at beginning of period 
Cash at end of period 

Landstar LSHI RMCS LTSI LCSI Ranger Gemini jnway Ugqn Poole Intermodal 

$ 17.063 $ 17,126 $ 476 $ ( 2 ) $ 3,602 $ 7.381 $ (220)$ 3.817 $ 1,596 $ 426 $ (31) $ (34.171) $ 17.063 

(17.126) (17.045) 34.171 

56 5 1.844 11 967 842 5.553 2 9,280 

3 96 65 119 389 672 

180 52 18 5 7 10 16 288 

1.009 257 1.428 342 198 1 3.235 

(34) (9) 3 127 87 

(9) 92 0) (797) (121) (592) (40) 954 (514) 

336 29 (9.444) (3,947) (7.621) (5,414) (1.702) (244) (28.007) 

(1.836) 31 1 647 3 1.077 56 (389) (154) (564) 

(216) 517 588 6 7.089 790 590 2.669 1.033 164 13.230 

[40) 2.638 (123) UOO 2.037 480 §'0?2 

. (675) 1,236 (2| 3.608 10,447 (3.345) 829 2.220 7.085 (262) 0 20.862 

(82) (10) (1.189) (26) (1,089) (370) (2.712) (73) 48 (5.503) 

663 77 62 1.232 (48) 1.986 

I??) m (526) (26) (1.012) _,(308) (1.480) (73) 0 _ (3,517) 

198 (40) (159) (60) (706) 722 390 345 

(2.000) (1.092) (1.047) (847) (4.858) (9.844) 

279 (1.509) _ 2 £602} _ (8.681) 3,431 1.936 ..0T?7) ...(i.i??) . 356 

279 8.910 (1,549) 2 (3,602) (9.932) 3.371 183 _(1J912) (5.605) 356 „. GW?3) 

0 8.153 (323) 0 6 01) 0 0 0 0 21 0 7.846 

0 14.738 323 0 0 59 0 0 0. 0 0 0 15.120 

f .0 $ 22.891 1 2 $ 0 $ 6 $ 48 $ 0 ? " 2. I o t L 9.. 1_22,966 


